
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

MEETING NOTICE 

September 11, 2002 

STA Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 
7:00P.M. Regular Meeting 

(Immediately following STIA Board Meeting at 
6:00P.M.) 

5:30P.M. Closed Session 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
To impr·ove the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, 
and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or 
after the times designated. 

STA Board Members: STA Alternates: 

John Silva, Chair Barbara Kondylis 
County of Solano 

Jim Spering, Vice Chair Michael Segala 
City of Suisun City 

Pierre Bidou Dan Smith 
City of Benicia 

Mary Ann Courville Gil Vega 
City of Dixon 

Karin MacMillan Harry Price 
City of Failjield 

Marci Coglianese Ed Woodruff 
City of Rio Vista 

Rischa Slade David Fleming 
City of Vacaville 

Dan Donahue Pete Rey 
City of Vallejo 



ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CLOSED SESSION: 

II. 

1. PERSONNEL CLOSED SESSION pursuant to California Government Code Section 
54957 et seq.; Executive Director Performance Review. 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Section 54957.6; Agency 
designated representative: STA Board Chair and Vice-Chair; Unrepresented Employee: 
Executive Director. 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: (one 
case). 

CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Vice Chair Jim Spering 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (7:05 -7:10p.m.) 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (7:10 -7:15p.m.) -Pg 1 

VII. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 
(7:15-7:30 p.m.) 

A. Napa County Transit Consolidation 
Presentation - Pg 5 

Daryl Halls 

MikeZdon 
NCTPA 

B. Caltrans Report Saaid Fakharzadeh 
Caltrans District 4 

c. MTCReport 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one 
motion (Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for 
separate discussion) (7:30-7:35 p.m.)- Pg 19 

Craig Goldblatt, MTC 

A. STA Board Minutes of July 10, 2002 Kim Cassidy 
Recommendation: Approve STA Board Minutes of 
July 10, 2002- Pg 21 

B. Draft STA TAC Minutes for August 28, 2002 Kim Cassidy 
Informational- Pg 27 

C. Revised 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Dan Christians 
Plan 
Recommendation: Amend the 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian 
Plan to include in FY 2002-03 $30,055 for the City of Suisun City's 
Central County Bicycle Route Project and $73,000 for the STA 's 



D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

"Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan," formerly listed as the 
Solano County EMA 's Solano Countywide Trails Plan - Pg 33 

Revised 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim 
for Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan 
Recommendation: I) Adopt the attached resolution and 
related documents to file a 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim 
for $73,000 to the "Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan" 
to complete the Countywide Pedestrian Trails Plan~ Phase 
3 and update the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan; and 2) 
Inactivate the previously approved $20,000 TDA Article 3 
claim initially approved for Solano County for the 
Countywide Trails Plan~ Phase 3 and incorporate those 
funds into the revised claim~ Pg 37 

Transfer of Lead Agency Status 
for Programmatic EIR for the CTEP 
Recommendation: By simple motion, to adopt the joint 
resolution changing lead agency status for the Expenditure 
Plan EIR ~ Pg 45 

I-80/680/SR12 Interchange Cost Update 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter 
into an agreement with the Mark Thomas!Nolte Associates 
Team to prepare the Project Report/Environmental Documents 
for the I-80/680/SRI2 Interchange project for a total amount 
not to exceed$ 7, 100, 000 ~ Pg 4 7 

Consultant Selection and Contract Authorization: 
1) MIG for 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing Program 
2) MIG for 2002-03 SNCI Marketing Program 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter 
into a contract not to exceed $85,000 with Moore, Iacofano 
and Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) to conduct: 1) the FY 2002-03 
SolanoLinks Marketing Program not to exceed $15, 000; 2) the 
FY 2002-03 Solano Napa Commuter Information Program not 
to exceed $70,000; and 3) An optional second year C!f services 
for both programs (FY 2003-04) subject to additional budget 
approval by the STA Board- Pg 49 

Robert Guerrero 

Dan Christians 

Mike Duncan 

Dan Christians 

H. Resolution Approving Amendment to the STA Daryl Halls 
401(a) Retirement Plan 
Recommendation: Approve STA Resolution 3-04 authorizing 
the following: I) Amending and restating the Solano Transportation 
Authority Money Purchase Plan effective January I, 2002 
as specified; 2) Authorizing the Executive Director to put the plan 
into operation and to secure IRS approvalfor the plan to qualify 
under section 401 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code of I996, as 

amended and 3) Designate the Executive Director be appointed 
as trustee of the plan and all assets- Pg 53 



I. 

J. 

K. 

Development of Indirect Cost Allocation Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to hire a 
consultant to complete an Indirect Cost Allocation Plan for the 
Solano Transportation Authority at a cost not to exceed 
$10,000- Pg 57 

Assessment of STA Accounting System 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to hire an 
independent accounting firm to assess STA 's accounting and 
fund tracking system for an amount not to exceed $10,000 
-Pg 59 

STA Personnel Policies and Procedures 
Recommendation: Approve and adopt the STA 
Personnel Policies and Procedures as presented 
-Pg 61 

Mike Duncan 

Daryl Halls 

Daryl Halls, 
Chuck Lamoree 

IX. ACTION ITEMS- FINANCIAL 

A. SNCI Incentives Program 
Recommendation: Authorize staff to allocate $55,000 to 
implement two vanpool incentives, a carpool incentive, a 
transit incentive, and a bicycle incentive as spec(fied 
(7:35-7:40 p.m.)- Pg 63 

Elizabeth Richards 

B. Programming of FY 2002-03 State Transit Assistance Daryl Halls, 

c. 

Funds Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting 
Recommendation: 1) Approve authorizing the Executive 
Director to submit a claim for STAF 2002103 funds as shown in 
Attachment A and 2) Return to the SolanoLinks Consortium, 
TAC and Board with a recommendation for final programming 
of the $161,381 in reserved STAF 2002/03 funds 
(7:40-7:45 p.m.)- Pg 67 

Amendment to Employment Agreement with 
Executive Director 
Recommendation: Pending 
(7:45-7:50 p.m.)- Pg 69 

Charles 0. Lamoree 

X. ACTION ITEMS- NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Commuter Rail Studies Update: 
1) Contra Costa-Solano Commuter Rail Study/sBART 
2) Dixon-Auburn Regional Rail Study 
3) Napa-Solano Passenger/Freight Rail Study 
Recommendation: Appoint Jim Spering and Pierre Bidou 
to serve as STA 's Policy Advisory Committee 
representatives on the Solano-Contra Costa Commuter 
Rail Study (sBART) (7:50-7:55 p.m.)- Pg 71 

Dan Christians 



XI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

(No Discussion Necessary) (7:55-8:00 p.m.) 

A. Schedule for STA FY 2001/02 Annual Audit and Daryl Halls, 
FY 2002/03 Budget Adjustment Nancy Whelan 
Informational- Pg 95 

B. Transpo Expo 2002 Update Dan Christians 
Informational- Pg 99 Janice Sells 

c. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Status Mike Duncan 
Informational- Pg 101 

D. I-80680/780Corridor Projects Status Report Mike Duncan 
Informational- Pg 107 

E. Legislative Update Janice Sells 
Informational- Pg 113 

F. Obligation Authority (OA) and Local Projects Mike Duncan 
Status 
Informational - Pg 119 

G. Highway Projects Status Report Jennifer Tongson 
Informational- Pg 123 

H. Review Funding Opportunities Robert Guerrero 
Informational- Pg 131 

I. Updated STA Meeting Schedule for 2002 Kim Cassidy 
Informational- Pg 147 

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT- Next Meeting: October 9, 2002 at 7:00p.m. (immediately 
following 6:00p.m. meeting of STIA), at Suisun City Hall 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

September 5, 2002 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls 

MEMORANDUM 

Executive Director's Report - September 2002 

Agenda Item VI 
September II, 2002 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently being 
advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

Legislature Adopts State Budget and Sacramento Rail Study Bill Enacted 
Last weekend, the State Assembly finally approved the California State Budget for FY 2002/03. 
The Governor was scheduled to sign the budget later this week. Staff and our state lobbyist 
(Shaw/Yoder) are currently analyzing the budget and will provide an update at the Board 
meeting. 

In addition, Governor Davis signed AB 1296 (Thomson) into law. This bill extends the 
commuter rail corridor identified in Proposition 116 from its current western terminus in Davis 
to the City of Dixon. Staff wants to thank the tireless efforts of Assembly Member Helen 
Thomson for successfully authoring this bill on behalf of the ST A and the City of Dixon. 

* New SNCI Incentives Unveiled 
Elizabeth Richards will be presenting to the Board the new SNCI program incentives for 
vanpooling, transit, and bicycling. Staff is planning to release these incentives to the public at 
the Transpo Expo 2002 event on September 28, 2002. In addition, Elizabeth and Sandy Catalano 
are working with a marketing consultant to develop a new logo and marketing plan for the SNCI 
program. 

* Programming of STAF Funds for FY 2002/03 
Staff is recommending the programming of $200,000 in FY 2002/03 STAF funds for various 
transit studies such as the Transit Consolidation Study, a Countywide Paratransit Study and an 
implementation plan for the transit components of the County Transportation Expenditure Plan. 
An additional $161,000 is available for member agencies for local transit studies, matching funds 
for equipment and other transit capital, and other eligible requests. Staff has notified the Transit 
Consortium and ST A TAC of this available funding and will forward their requests for Board 
consideration in October 2002. 

Update on Transit Route 30 Change 
Staff has scheduled a meeting with the Route 3 0 riders on September 9, 2002 in the City of 
Vacaville. The focus of the meeting will be to listen to their input and present the proposed 
services and fare changes. Following this metl.ting, staff will work with transit staff from the 



cities of Dixon, Fairfield and Vacaville and review the proposed services and fare changes prior 
to consideration by the Transit Consortium and STA TAC in September and STA Board in 
October. 

* Transpo Expo 2002 
Dan Christians and Janice Sells will be providing a status report on this new event scheduled for 
Saturday, September 28, 2002, at Westfield Mall in Fairfield. KUIC Radio will be providing on 
site coverage and the local cable station in Fairfield (channel 26) will also be covering the event. 
Staff members have worked very hard to land sponsors to help support the event and over I 5 
different information booths staffed by various county, regional and state transportation agencies 
have been scheduled. 

s'h Annual STA Awards 
A reminder that nomination forms for the 5th Annual STA Awards have distributed to our 
member agencies. The Executive Committee will be tasked with selecting the overall winners in 
up to eight program categories. The Executive Committee will make their selections in early 
October and the list of nominees will be released at the STA Board meeting of October 9, 2002. 
The award winners will be announced on November 13, 2002, 7:00 p.m. at the 51

h Annual 
Awards Ceremony scheduled for the Clock Tower in Benicia. The Ceremony will be preceded 
by a reception beginning at 6 p.m. STA Board members will be invited to announce the winners 
at the event. 

Hazard Elimination Safety Projects Announced 
On August 6, 2002, Caltrans announced that the cities of Fairfield and Suisun City will be 
awarded funding for FY2003/04 for Safety Index Projects in the highly competitive Hazard 
Elimination Safety Program. Fairfield will receive $360,000 to upgrade traffic signals and 
pavement markings on Texas Street. Suisun City will also receive $360,000 to realign the offset 
intersection at Railroad Avenue and Sunset Avenue. 

* Personnel Policies and Procedures 
Staff has prepared a revised version of the STA's Personnel Policies and Procedures for Board 
consideration. This document incorporates the Accounting Procedures Manual adopted by the 
STA Board in July. 

Attachment: 
Attached for your iriformation are a status of any key correspondence and the STA 's list of 
acronyms. An updated listing of the STA 2002/03 & 2003/04 Work Plan will be provided at the 
next Board meeting. Transportation related newspaper articles will be included with your Board 
folders at the meeting. 

2 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BAC 
BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 6/06/02 

Association of Bay Area Governments ITIP Interregional Transportation 
Americans with Disabilities Act Improvement Program 
Advanced Project 
Development/Element (STIP) JPA Joint Powers Agreement 
Air Quality Management Plan LTA Local Transportation Authority 
Bay Area Air Quality Management LEV Low Emission Vehicle 
District LOS Level of Service 
Bicycle Advisory Committee LTF Local Transportation Funds 
Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission MIS Major Investment Study 

CAL TRANS California Department of MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
Transportation MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
CARB California Air Resource Board Commission 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 
CHP California Highway Patrol NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 
CIP Capital Improvement Program NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 
CMA Congestion Management Agency Agency 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality NHS National Highway System 
CMP Congestion Management Program 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas OTS Office of Traffic Safety 
CTA County Transportation Authority 
CTC California Transportation Commission PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
CTEP County Transportation Expenditure PCRP Planning and Congestion Relief 

Plan Program 
PDS Project Development Support 

DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise PDT Project Delivery Team 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation PMS Pavement Management System 

PNR Park and Ride 
EIR Environmental Impact Report POP Program of Projects 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement PSR Project Study Report 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

Agency REPEG Regional Environmental Public 
Education Group 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration RFP Request for Proposal 
FTA Federal Transit Administration RFQ Request for Qualification 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
GIS Geographic Information System RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

Program 
HIP Housing Incentive Program RTMC Regional Transit Marketing 
HOVLane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Committee 

RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 

Efficiency Act Agency 

3 



SA COG 

SCTA 

SHOPP 

SNCI 
sov 
SMAQMD 

SRITP 
SRTP 
STA 
STAF 
STIA 

STIP 

STP 
TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TDM 
TFCA 
TIP 
TLC 

TMTAC 

TOS 
TRAC 
TSM 

VTA 

W2Wk 

Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 

Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority 
State Highway Operational Protection 
Program 
Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportation Improvement 
Authority 
State Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Surface Transportation Program 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21 '' Century 
Transportation Demand Management 
Transportation for Clean Air Funds 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Transportation Management Technical 
Advisory Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisory Committee 
Transportation Systems Management 

Valley Transportation Authority (Santa 
Clara) 

Welfare to Work 

4 

WCCCTAC West Contra Costa County 
Transportation Advisory Committee 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 

s1ra 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Napa County Transit Consolidation 

Agenda Item VII.A 
September II, 2002 

In response to a request by the STA Board, staff has scheduled a presentation by Mike Zdon, 
Executive Director, Napa County Transportation Planning Agency. His presentation will 
summarize the actions taken by the NCTPA to consolidate transit services and the modifications 
of the use of Transit Development Act (TDA) funding for transit only in Napa County. Attached 
is a copy of a report and fact sheet for Napa County's Transit Service, "Vine", provided by Mike 
Zdon. 

Conducting a transit consolidation study is one of the priority projects identified by the Board for 
STA's Work Program for FY 2002/03 and 2003/04. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

5 



Napa County 
Transportation 
Planning Agency 

August27,2002 

TO: Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 

FROM: Mike Zdon, NCTPA Executive Director 

1804 Soscol Ave., Suite 200 • Napa, CA 94559-1346 
Tel: (707) 259·8631 

Fax: (707) 259·8638 

SUBJECT: Summary of NCTPA Actions to Consolidate Transit Services and Modify 
Use of Transportation Development Act (TDA) Funding for Transit Only. 

In the summer of 2001 the NCTPA consolidated six separate transit services 
(Attachment 1) into one administered and contracted for under the governance of the 
NCTPA. The NCTPA (with the concurrence of its member agencies) further committed 
to use of all of its member agencies annual TDA funds for transit. NCTPA became the 
sole applicant to MTC for TDA funding. This memo describes the actions taken prior to 
those commitments. 

BACKGROUND 

In 1998 the NCTPA Board directed staff to look at options that would improve the 
efficiency of transit within Napa Valley. At the time there were six separate operations 
each guided by their own individual local elected body. This included Napa Valley 
Transit (N.V.T.)(County of Napa), the Valley Intra-city Neighborhood Express (V.I.N.E.) 
(City of Napa), Calistoga HandyVan, Yountville Town Shuttle, and American Canyon 
Transit (ACT), and VAN Go paratransit (County of Napa). Additionally two new services 
were being considered; the Downtown Napa Trolley, and the St. Helena Shuttle service. 

Transit patrons in Napa Valley faced various fare types, transfer policies, and service 
hours. Shuttle services did not encourage transfer between services. Marketing of 
transit varied greatly between services. No common theme or image had been 
developed among the services. 

SRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

Based on public comment the NCTPA Board received on transit in the Fall of 1998 
(during the preparation of the counties Strategic Transportation Plan), the Board 
approved an overall goal that read: 

"NCTPA will enhance transit through the expansion and efficient integration of 
services and facilities". 

Member Agencies: Calistoga, St. Helena, Yountville, City of Napa, American Canyon, County of Napa 
6 



To implement the goal the Board further outlined specific actions: 

1. Simplify the delivery of transit services by reducing the number of entities directly 
involved in providing transit services. 

2. Establish a "Transit First" policy for the allocation of TDA funds, giving transit 
clear priority over other uses of these funds. (As part of this action the NCTPA 
Board directed that all TDA reserves accumulated by the member agencies up to 
July 2001 could be expended at the discretion of the member agencies for 
streets and roads. 1 Beyond that date based on the TDA requirement to fulfill 
"unmet transit needs" future TDA would be used for transit purposes only. To 
reduce the impact on member agencies the Board directed staff to work with 
MTC to backfill lost TDA with STP/CMAQ funding where possible (about 1/3 of 
approximately $4M a year or $1.2M was being used for streets and roadsl 

3. Establish a process whereby NCTPA files one transit claim with MTC for transit, 
paratransit, and local shuttle services. 

4. Establish NCTPA as the regional governance for the development of an annual 
Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP). 

5. Designate NCTPA as the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) grant recipient. 

6. Contract for and coordinate the integration of Transit Shuttle Systems (Calistoga 
HandyVan, St. Helena VINE Shuttle, Yountville Town Shuttle, Downtown Napa 
Trolley, and American Canyon Transit) with consolidated VINE fixed route 
operations, in a manner that allows NCTPA to set performance standards while 
allowing the respective member agencies to determine key shuttle operation 
design. 

7. Develop common image and marketing for fixed route, paratransit, and shuttle 
services. 

CONTRACT WITH MEMBER AGENCIES 

To allow the NCTPA to implement its adopted transit actions an amendment to the 
agencies original Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) was developed for the approval of 
each individual jurisdiction (Attachment 2). NCTPA staff presented the amendment to 
each jurisdiction between November 2000 and March 2001. 

Specifically the amendment allowed NCTPA to operate directly or by contract any 
transit or paratransit service within Napa County. Further it declared that all TDA funds 
(except for bicycle and pedestrian improvements) would be expended on transit, and 

1 This created a one time windfall of approximately $3.5M for local streets and roads. 
2 Prop 42 has since added to revenues directly subvented to the County and Cities for local street and 
road improvements. 

7 



allowed NCTPA to become the sole claimant for TDA funds for transit purposes on 
behalf of the member agencies. 

In the amendment member agencies were guaranteed at a minimum the level of transit 
service that existed on June 30, 2001. Expanded services would be directed through 
the biannual development of a Short Range Transit Plan and the annual adoption of a 
transit budget approved through the governance of the NCTPA Board (since there 
already exists a weighted voting system on the Board, based on population, larger 
member agencies felt comfortable with this approach).3 

Additionally specific Memorandum of Agreements were structured with each member 
agency to transfer capital, develop leases for maintenance yards, modify insurance, and 
transfer the designated FTA recipient title to NCTPA. 

IMPORTANT ELEMENTS 

There were several key elements that led to the successful consolidation of transit. 
These included: (1) a strong desire among the Board and Transit Contracting Agencies 
to develop greater economies of scale by consolidating services, (2) a growing "unmet 
transit need" as defined under TDA regulations, (3) an acknowledgement that while the 
NCTPA would set performance standards and develop Short Range Transit Plans the 
member agencies would continue to play a key role in reviewing and designing services 
that directly effect them4

, (4) the ability to withdraw from agreement if NCTPA does not 
perform as expected. 

3 This was particularly important to the City of Napa who was giving up direct control of the VINE services 
and the County of Napa who was giving up paratransit operations. It is also important to note that any 
member agency can withdraw from the agreement within 90 days if it is not satisfied with planning and 
programming decisions of NCTPA. 
4 This varies by member agency, with some agencies satisfi.ed with NCTPA planning and programming 
and others structuring citizen advisory commtttees and more detailed council review. 

8 



Napa County 
Transportation 
Planning Agency 

Napa County Transit Services Fact Sheet 

ATTACHMENT 1 

VINE operates local bus service within the City of Napa and countywide service 
between Vallejo, American Canyon, Napa, Yountville, St. Helena and Calistoga. 
VINE buses within Napa Routes 1, 2 and 3 operate every 30 minutes and Routes 
4 and 5 operate every 60 minutes. Countywide Route 10 operates every 60-90 
minutes. Saturday service on all 5 routes within Napa operate every 60 minutes 
and Countywide Route 10 approximately every 90-120 minutes. Sunday service 
is only available on Route 10 and operates every 120 minutes. School 
supplemental service is also provided on school days to transport students to 
middle schools, high schools and the disability workshop. Service operates 
seven days a week, Monday-Friday 5:20am to 9:10pm, Saturday 6:00am to 
8:43pm and Sunday 8:34 am to 7:02pm. Fares are based on distance traveled. 
20 ride punch passes, monthly passes and day passes are available. 
Connections to Vallejo Transit, Vallejo Baylink and Benicia Transit are available 
in Vallejo, American Canyon Transit in American Canyon, Downtown Trolley in 
Napa, Yountville Shuttle in Yountville, St. Helena VINE in St. Helena, Lake 
Transit and Calistoga Handy Van in Calistoga. For VINE Information call the 
VINE Rideiine at 1-800-696-6443. 

VINE Go is the countywide paratransit service. VINE Go operates from Vallejo to 
Calistoga and also serve the communities of Deer Park, Angwin, Pope Valley 
and Cameros. VINE Go is only available to seniors (age 65 and older) and 
persons with disabilities in Vallejo, American Canyon and Napa. Seniors, 
persons with disabilities and General Public can ride in Yountville; St. Helena, 
Calistoga, Deer Park, Angwin, Pope Valley and Cameros. Reservations at least 
one day in advance is required to ride VINE Go. Seniors and persons with 
disabilities need to be certified to ride. Fares are based on distance traveled. A 
20 ride punch pass is available for $17.00. VINE Go operates the same hours as 
VINE. For VINE Go information and reservations call (707) 252-2600. For VINE 
Go certification call (707) 259-8778. 

9 



Napa County Taxi Script Program 

The Taxi Script Program is available to Seniors (age 65 and older) and persons 
. with disabilities. Riders need to be certified and that can be done at the VINE 

Transit Center. Service is provided 24 hours a day, 7 days a week through three 
taxi providers, Napa Valley Cab, Napa Yellow Cab or Black Tie Taxi. Books of 
script can be purchased in $10.00 or $20.00 increments. Up to two books per 
person can be purchased, per month. For Taxi Script Program Information call 
(707) 255-7631. For reservations call Napa Valley Cab at (707) 257-6444, Napa 
Yellow Cab (707) 226-3731 or Black Tie Taxi (707) 251-1800. 

American Canyon Transit provides a deviated fixed route service within the City 
of American Canyon and into Vallejo to Sereno Transit Center, Wal-Mart and 
Kaiser Hospital. American Canyon Transit operates Monday-Friday from 7:00 am 
to 5:35 pm. Passengers can board bus at bus stops along the route or call and 
request a deviation to anywhere within the City of American Canyon. The bus 
passes through stops approximately every 70 minutes. Fares are $1.00 for 
adults, and 50 cents for students, seniors and persons with disabilities. 
Connections are available to VINE Route 10 at stops along Elliott Drive, 
Donaldson Way, Rio Del Mar, at Wai-Mart, Sereno Transit Center and Vallejo 
Transit at Wai-Mart and Sereno Transit Center. For American Canyon Transit 
Information or deviation requests call (707) 648-7275. 

rfountvi{{e 
Sliutt{e 

Yountville Shuttle provides a deviated fixed route service within the Town of 
Yountville and the Veterans Home of California. Yountville Shuttle operates 
Tuesday- Sunday 9:00 am to 4:00 pm. During Wednesday Farmers Market the 
shuttle continues until 8:00 pm. Passengers can board shuttle at bus stops along 
the route or call and request a deviation to anywhere within the Town of 
Yountville and the Veterans Home. The shuttle passes through stops 
approximately every 30 minutes. Connections are available to VINE Route 10 
along Washington Street or at the Veterans Home. The shuttle is free to 

10 



everyone, unless requesting a deviation. Ticket books are also available. For 
Yountville Shuttle information and deviation requests call (707) 944-1234. 

~.·· ... Helena ~2--ytNE_ ·' 
St. Helena VINE provides a deviated fixed route service within the City of St. 
Helena and into Deer Park to the St. Helena Hospital. St. Helena VINE operates 
Monday-Friday 7:40 am to 4:44pm. Passengers can board shuttle at bus stops 
along the route or call and request a deviation to anywhere within the City of St. 
Helena, but west of the Silverado Trail. The shuttle passes through stops 
approximately every 60 minutes Connections are available to VINE Route 10 
along Main Street The shuttle is 50 cents for adults (age 19-64) and free for 
everyone else, unless requesting a deviation. For St. Helena VINE information 
and deviation requests call (707) 963-3007. 

Calistoga Handyvan provides a demand responsive service within the City of 
Calistoga. Calistoga Handy Van operates Monday-Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 
pm and on Saturday from 8:15am to 1:15 pm. Passengers can request a ride by 
call at least one hour before departure. Connections to VINE Route 10 is 
available in Downtown Calistoga or at Brannan Lane. Calistoga Handyvan fares 
are $2.50 per ride and $10.00 or $20.00 punch passes are available. For 
Calistoga Handyvan information or reservations call (707) 963-4229. 

. Trolley 
Stop 

Napa Downtown Trolley is a downtown circulator within the City of Napa. The 
trolley operates in a loop starting at COPIA, serving the Napa Valley Wine Train, 
Napa Town Center, various hotels and lodging facilities, Napa Premium Outlets, 
Napa City/County Library and Napa Valley Expo. Every Wednesday the trolley 
will deviate to serve the Napa Senior Center. Downtown Trolley operates every 

11 



20 minutes. Summer Hours are as follows: Sunday, Monday; Wednesday and 
Thursday from 11:00 am to 7:00 pm, Friday and Saturday from 11:00 am to 
10:00 pm. Reduced hours are in effect during the winter. Connections to VINE 
routes .available along First Street at the Napa Town Center. Downtown Trolley is 
free to all riders. For Downtown Trolley information call (707) 255-7631. 

All transit information is available by calling the VINE Rideline at 1-800-696-6443 
or visiting www.NapaValleyVINE.net on the internet. 

12 



AMENDMENT NO. 5 
OF NAPA COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 3061 

{TRANSIT SERVICE CONSOLIDATION AGREEMENT 
AND TRANSFER OF TDA FUNDS TO NCTPA) 

ATTACHMENT 2 

(JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT CREATING THE NAPA COUNTY CONGESTION 
MANAGEMENT AGENCY, ALSO KNOWN AS CITY OF NAPA AGREEMENT NO. 6147; CITY 

OF AMERICAN CANYON RESOLUTION NO. 92-33/AGREEMENT NO. 95-15; TOWN OF 
YOUNTVILLE RESOLUTION NO. 868; CITY OF ST. HELENA RESOLUTION NO. 91-32; CITY 

OF CALISTOGA RESOLUTION NO. 91-19); 

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO THAT JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT ALSO 
KNOWN AS NAPA COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 3061 ("the Agreement"), is entered into as of 

January 1, 2001 by and between the COUNTY OF NAPA, CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON, CITY 

OF CALISTOGA, CITY OF NAPA, CITY OF ST. HELENA, and the TOWN OF YOUNTVILLE 

each of which is a political subdivision of the State of California. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the parties to the joint powers agreement known as Napa County 
Agreement No. 3061 wish for; and 

WHEREAS, on or about July 2, 1998the Agreement was amended for a fourth time to 
create the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency and exercised their option to elect 
exemption from the congestion management requirements of Chapter 2.6; and 

WHEREAS, in the fourth amendment the Member Jurisdictions agreed to expand the 
continued coordinated transportation planning and implementation through an updated joint 
powers agency organized under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (Government Code section 6500 
et seq.); and 

WHEREAS, the present member jurisdictions now desire to further consolidate tansit 
planning and, additionally, transfer of Transportation Development Act ("TDA") funds to NCTPAfor 
distribution for transit use to the extent allowed by TDA regulations; and 

WHEREAS, to achieve both objectives, the Member Jurisdictions now desire to amend the 
Agreement as set forth hereinbelow; 

TERMS 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE MEMBER JURISDICTIONS agree that Napa County Agreement No. 
3061 shall be amended beginning January 1, 2001 as follows: 

1. Section 5.2 (k) is hereby amended to read in full as follows: 

{k) To operate, directly or by contract with any person or entity including any 
Member Jurisdiction, any transit and paratransit services within Napa County in 

13 



whole or in part and, if so, to submit any corresponding claims for funds or 
reimbursement under the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Section 29530 
et seq. of the Government Code, as such may be amended from time to time. 

2. Section 7.2 is hereby amended to read in full as follows: 

7.2 · Coordination of Transportation Systems. NCTPA shall facilitate the 
coordination of transportation systems operated by or on behalf of the Member 
Jurisdictions with Napa County and adjacent counties. 

3. Section 7.7 is hereby amended to read in full as follows: 

7.7 Transportation Development Act {TDA) Claims for Transit and Paratransit 
Services. If NCTPA operates directly or by contract with any person or entity 
including any Member Jurisdiction the operation of any transit and/or paratransit 
services within Napa county in whole or in part, NCTPA shall be deemed 
authorized by this Agreement to submit any corresponding claims for funds or 
reimbursement under the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Section 29530. 
et seq. of the Government Code, as such may be amended from time to time. 

4. Section 8.3.3 is hereby amended to read in full as follows: 

8.3.3 Transportation Funds. In order to carry out the duties and responsibilities of this 
Agreement NCTPA shall be empowered to claim all TDA funds under Articles 4, 
4.5 and/or 8 of Chapter 4 of the Public Utilities Code apportioned within Napa 
County by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) commencing with 
the fiscal year 2001-2002 apportionment. All TDA funds, excluding those 
apportioned prior to the 2001-2002 fiscal year, will be used for purposes allowed 
under TDA regulations with the exception of those funds for streets and roads, 
Section 99400(a) of the Public Utilities Code. All TDA funds claimed by NCTPA 
shall be used at the sole discretion of the NCTPA Board of Directors only for 
transit and paratransit services and capital improvements. TDA funds 
apportioned or allocated under Section 99233.3 are not subject to this 
agreement. Member Jurisdiction endorse a single_ apportionment by MTC, 
commencing with the 2001-2002 apportionment, under Sections 99233.8 and 
99233.9 Public Utilities Code to the NCTPA on behalf of the jurisdictions of Napa 
County. If apportionment under Sections 99233.8 and 99233.9 of the Public 
Utilities Code are made to any Member Jurisdiction commencing with the fiscal 
year 2001-2002 apportionment, the NCTPA is authorized to claim all such 
apportionments for transit purposes without further action by the Member 
Jurisdiction. Funds available pursuant to Section 99313.6, excluding funds 
apportioned or allocated under Section 99314.3, shall be claimed solely be the 
NCTPA for transit purposes. No Member Jurisdiction shall claim funds 
apportioned or allocated under Section 99313.6, excluding funds apportioned or 
allocated under Section 99314.3. 

5. A new Section 8.3.4 is added in full as follows: 

14 



8.3.4 Standards For Use of TDA Funds. Every two years, the NCTPA will prepare 
and adopt a Short Range Transit Plan ("Plan"). As warranted, at the discretion 
of the NCTPA Board, the Plan may be updated annually. The NCTPA Board 
will adopt the Plan and any updated Plan. The Plan shall provide the basis for 
evaluating what services are necessary and where services will be provided. 
Each Member Jurisdiction operating its own transit system during fiscal year 
2000-2001 is guaranteed an amount of funding, in addition to TDA funds 
apportioned to that Member Jurisdiction prior to fiscal year 2001-2002 
apportionment if such funds remain unallocated by MTC, sufficient to operate 
its system at the level of service existing for that system for fiscal year 2000-
2001. In the case of a jurisdiction not operating local transit during fiscal year 
2000-2001, an equitable amount of funding, in addition to TDA funds 
apportioned to that Member Jurisdiction prior to the fiscal year 2001-2002 
apportionment if such funds remain unallocated by MTC, will be provided to 
that Member Agency for local transit as determined through a memorandum of 
understanding with the NCTPA. 

6. Section 10.2 is hereby amended to read in full as follows: 

10.2 Addresses for Notice. Until changed by written notice to NCTPA and the 
Member Jurisdictions, notices under this Agreement shall be delivered to the 
following addresses: 

NCTPA: Executive Director 
Napa County Transportation Planning 
Agency 
1804 Soscol Avenue, Suite 200 
Napa, California 94559 

COUNTY OF NAPA: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Room 310, County Administrative Building 
1195 Third Street 
Napa, California 94559 

CITY OF AMERICAN CANYON: American Canyon City Clerk 
2185 Elliott Drive 
American Canyon, California 94589 

CITY OF NAPA: Napa City Clerk 
955 School Street 
Napa, CA 94559 

TOWN OF YOUNTVILLE: Yountville Town Clerk 
6550 Yount Street 
Yountville, California 94599 

CITY OF ST. HELENA: St. Helena City Clerk 
1480 Main Street 

15 



St. Helena, California 9457 4 

CITY OF CALISTOGA: Calistoga City Clerk 
1232 Washington Street 
Calistoga, California 94515 

7. Except as herein amended the Joint Powers Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

8. This Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement shall be effective as of the date above 
written. 

Dated: /til rO I~· oo 
] I 

Dated: 11? ~/o I 
Attest: 

By: 

Dated: 12-12- -oo 
ryn Winter, Vice-Chair, 

Napa County Board of Supervisors 

Attest: 

By: 

16 



Dated:# 'Zk . " .- /:-
·/ .. · ' . 

?['J /~~=/,· 
Ed Henderson, Mayor, City of Napa · 

City Attorney 

Attest: 

·~Xi.\"-~ _\) o/eLV\b
-~~ cLtRK 

Dated::t.\;@, D\ ~~/ 
Ken SlavenS. Mayor, City of St. Helena 

Attest: 

By~J~,~&o, 
~ny e- . 

17 

RNEY 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

September 3, 2002 
STABoard 
Kim Cassidy, Office Administrator/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VIII 
September II, 2002 

RE: CONSENT CALENDAR (Any consent calendar item can be pulled for 
discussion) 

Recommendation: 

The STA Board approve the following attached consent items: 

A STA Board Minutes ofJuly 10, 2002 

B. Draft STA TAC Minutes for August 28, 2002 

C. Revised 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan 

D. Revised 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim 
for Countywide Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan 

E. Transfer of Lead Agency Status for 
Programmatic EIR for the CTEP 

F. I-80/680/SR12 Interchange Cost Update 

G. Consultant Selection and Contract Authorization: 
1) MIG for 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing Program 
2) MIG for 2002-03 SNCI Marketing Program 

H. Resolution Approving Amendment to the STA 
401(a) Retirement Plan 

I. Development ofindirect Cost Allocation Plan 

J. Assessment of STA Accounting System 

K. STA Personnel Policies and Procedures 

19 



SOLANO TRANSPORT A TIONAUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

July 10, 2002 

Agenda Item Vlll.A 
September 3, 2002 

ll. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Silva called the regular meeting to order at 8:40p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

John Silva (Chair) 
Jim Spering (Vice Chair) 
Dan Smith (Member Alternate) 
Mary Ann Courville 
Harry Price (Member Alternate) 
Marci Coglianese 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 

Pierre Bidou 
Karin MacMillan 

Daryl K. Halls 
Chuck Lamoree 
Dan Christians 

Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 

Janice Sells 
Robert Guerrero 
Sorel Klein 

Lenka Culik-Caro 
Morrie Barr 
Marilyn Farley 
Ed Woodruff 
Gian Aggarwal 21 

County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 

STA-Executive Director 
STA Legal Counsel 
STA-Assist. Exec. Director/ 
Director for Planning 
ST A-Director for Projects 
ST A/SNCI Program Director 
STA-Office Administrator/ 
Clerk of the Board 
STA-Program Manager/ Analyst 
STA Associate Planner 
ST A/SNCI Commute Consultant 

Caltrans 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield-City Council 
City of Rio Vista (Member Alternate) 
City of Vacaville 



Mark Akaba 
Duane Kromm 
Theresa Karr 
Barry Eberling 
Natalie DuMont 
Jeremy Madsen 
Bernice Kay lin 
Clyde Low 
Randall Carlson 
James Williams 
Mikos Fabersomme 
Peaslee DuMont 
Roberta Femrite 
Jason Massad 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

City of Vallejo 
County of Solano-Board of Sup. 
CA. Apartment Assn. 
Daily Republic 
Greenbelt Alliance 
Greenbelt Alliance 
League of Women Voters-Solano County 
Orderly Growth 
Bicycle Advocacy Committee 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Dixon Citizen 
Vacaville Citizen 
Vacaville Citizen 
Vacaville Reporter 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Member Donahue, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the agenda with the addition of Agenda Items VIII.L and 
VIII.M. 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

Agenda Item IXA- Mikos Fabersomme, Dixon Citizen, expressed concern over the proposed 
Route 30 Service and Fare Change and he outlined several alternatives. 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• STA's Priority Projects for FY 2002/03 & 2003/04. 
• I-80/680/780 Corridor Study. 
• Amendment to FY 2001/02 Budget. 
• Transit Route 30 Fare Change. 
• Countywide Transportation Fair Proposed. 
• STA Staffing Update. 

VII. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

STA: Daryl Halls introduced Sorel Klein and noted Yolanda Dillinger and Karen Koelling have 
all recently been hired by the ST A 

Cal trans: 
Lenka Culik-Caro reported on progress of the following projects: Phase 3 of the Route 3 7 
widening project, SR 12 Jameson Canyon, and the Carquinez Bridge. 

MTC: Vice Chair Jim Spering presented applications for MTC's Transportation awards. 

22 



Vlll. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Member Donahue, the Consent 
Calendar items were approved in one motion with the addition of: Agenda Item VIII.L 
and Agenda Item VIII.M. Member Alternate Smith and Member Alternate Price 
abstained from voting on Item VIII. A (Approve STA Board Minutes of June 12, 2002). 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of June 12, 2002 
Recommendation: Approve STA Board Minutes of June 12, 2002 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for June 26, 2002 
C. Contract Amendment for $10,000 with Alta Transportation Consulting to 

complete and print 2002 BikeLinks Maps 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve a contract 
extension with Alta Transportation Consulting with a limit of$10,000 in TFCA 
funds to update the design and print approximately 20,000 Solano BikeLinks 
maps for 2002-03. 

D. TDA Recalculation for Solano Paratransit 
Recommendation: 1) Approve the revised cost sharing formula for Solano 
Paratransit shown in Attachment A 2) Request staff to incorporate the revised 
funding formula into a new multi-year agreement for Solano Paratransit. 

E. Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual 
Recommendation: Approve and adopt the ST A Accounting Policies and Procedures 
Manual as presented. 

G. Amendment to FY 01/02 Budget 
Recommendation: Approve the following: 1) Adopt the proposed revised FY 2001-
02 budget shown in the attachment; 2) The programming of a total of $261,529 in 
STAF funds for planning costs, completion of the Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan, and expenses incurred for the County Transportation Expenditure plan. 

H. Intercity Rail Passenger Facility Agreement for 
FairfieldN acaville Station 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute the "Intercity Rail 
Passenger Facility Agreement" with the State of California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans), effective December 12, 2001, to secure $125,000 ofSTIP 
Advanced Project Development Element funds (ADPE) to pay for the technical 
work being conducted by Wilbur Smith Associates for the Fairfield/Vacaville Train 
Station. 

I. Surplus of Solano Paratransit Vehicles 
Recommendation: Approval of Resolution No. 2003-01 "A Resolution of the 
Solano Transportation Authority Declaring Certain Vehicles Surplus". 

J. Authorization to Advertise the Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) Program for STA 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to formally advertise the DBE 
Program for the STA for Federal Fiscal Year 2002/03. 

K. Contract Amendments for CTEP Consultants 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to: 1) Amend the agreement 
with Smith, Kempton & Watts for consultant services for an amount not to exceed 
$10,000 and extend the term of the agreement to November 5, 2002 and 2) Amend 
the agreement with Nossaman, Guthner, Knox and Elliott, LLP, for legal advice and 
services for an amount not to ex<i:Jd $15,000 and extend the term of the agreement 
to November 5, 2002. 



L. Appointments of Glen Grant as the County of Solano Representative and 
Randy Carlson as the City of Fairfield Representative to the Solano Bicycle 
Advisory Committee 
Recommendation: Appoint Randy Carlson and Glen Grant as the City of Fairfield's 
and Solano County's respective citizen representatives to the Solano Bicycle 
Advisory Committee for a three-year term ending December 2005. 

M. Consultant Agreement for Public Opinion Survey for CTEP 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to retain Evans/McDonough 
Company Incorporated for consultant services for an amount not to exceed $16,500 
to conduct a public opinion survey of 500 Solano County voters pertaining to the 
CTEP. 

N. Environmental Justice Grant Program Application for the 
I-80/680/SR12 North Connector Community Outreach and Concept Plan 
Project 
Recommendation: Approve the attached Resolution authorizing the Executive 
Director to submit an application to Caltrans for funds from the Environmental 
Justice (EJ): Context Sensitive Planning For Communities Program for the "I-
80/680/SR12 North Connector Community Outreach and Concept Plan Project". 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 
A. Route 30 Service and Fare Change Public Hearing 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed the proposed Route 30 Service and Fare changes. 

Daryl Halls reviewed the overall purpose of the service change and noted the poor fare 
recovery box rate 

Member Slade expressed concern that changes did not address all of the transit issues 
noted by the public comments. 

Vice Chair Spering requested STA staff to take more time to explore other options, meet 
with the transit riders for Route 30 and return with several options for Route 30 to the 
STABoard. 

By consensus, this item was tabled and will be agendized at a future STA Board meeting. 

B. Solano County Transportation Fair 

Dan Christians discussed establishing a Solano County Transportation Expo as an 
alternative focused transportation event to replace California Rideshare Week in 2002. 
He noted that staff proposed to involve a number of agencies (public and private), and to 
showcase various transportation projects, modes, services and technologies through 
Solano County. 

Recommendation: Authorize the STA staff to: I) Develop a Countywide Transportation 
Fair to be held on September 28, 2002 at Westfield Mall in Fairfield; 2) Approve a 
budget of $25,000 for the event; and 3) Request various public and private sponsors and 
exhibitors. 

24 



On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Slade, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

X. ACTION ITEMS- NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Draft Priority Projects FY 02/03 and FY 03/04 

Daryl Halls reviewed the status of the current list of ST A' s priority projects, the draft list 
for the two-year work program for FY 2002/03 and FY 2003/04, and the available 
funding sources to fund these efforts. 

Vice Chair Spering thanked staff for identifying the funding sources for these projects 
and requested specific funding levels for the priority initiatives. 

Recommendation: Approve the STA' s Priority Projects for FY 2002/03 and 2003/04. 

On a motion by Member Alternate Price, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS: (No Discussion was held on the following agenda items) 

A. 1-80/680/780 MIS/Corridor Status Report 
B. Highway Projects Status Report 

1.) Highway 37 
2.) Highway 12 Jameson Canyon & 12/29 Interchange 
3.) Highway 12 EAST Projects 

C. Legislative Update 
D. MTC Cycle 4 TLC Capital Grants Program 
E. Review Funding Opportunities 
F. Updated STA Meeting Schedule for 2002 

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XID. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 9:10 p.m. The next Meeting is scheduled for 
September 11, 2002 at 7:00 p.m. , (immediately following the 6:00 p.m. meeting of the STIA 
Board) at Suisun City Hall . 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Cassi y 
Clerk of the Board 

25 

9- \l-01. 
Date: 



Agenda Item Vlll.B 
September II, 2002 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Draft Minutes of the meeting of 

August 28, 2002 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority Conference Room. 

Present: 
T AC Members Present: 

Others Present: 

Michael Throne 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Gary Cullen 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Mark Akaba 
Charlie Jones Jr. 

Morrie Barr 
Julie Pappa 
Gian Aggarwal 
Paul Wiese 
Craig Goldblatt 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 
Janice Sells 

ll. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 

City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
County of Solano 
MTC 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STNSNCI 
STA 
STA 

III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans - None 

27 



MTC- None 

STA- Mike Duncan provided an update on the County projects awarded grants for State 
Hazard Elimination Safety Program. 

Janice Sells provided information on the 51
h Annual STA Awards Ceremony and 

distributed nomination forms. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved adding Agenda Item V. C to the agenda. 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of June 26, 2002 
B. Funding Opportunities 
C. Updated STA Meeting Schedule for 2002 
D. Revised 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to amend the 
2002-07 5-year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan to include in FY 2002-03 $30,055 for the 
City of Suisun City's Central County Bicycle Route Project and $73,000 for the 
STA's "Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan," formally listed as the Solano 
County EMA's Solano Countywide Trails Plan 

E. Legislative Report 
F. Revised 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim for Countywide Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan 

On a motion by Mark Akaba, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the consent calendar. 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Consultant Selection and Contract Authorization: 
1) MIG for 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing Program 
2) MIG for 2002-03 SNCI Marketing Program 

Dan Christians reviewed the major products being developed by the consultants 
including: the new SNCI program logo, the new Guaranteed Return Trip Program (GRT), 
materials for the SNCI Commuter Incentives Program and other promotional materials. 
In addition, he noted consultants will design a new route ad and/or brochure when Route 
30 is modified. He stated that three consultant firms were interviewed with a unanimous 
selection of Moore, Iacofano and Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) to conduct the program. 

Recommendation: Recommend the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to enter 
into a contract not to exceed $85,000 with Moore, Iacofano and Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) to 
conduct: 1) the 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing Program not to exceed $15,000; 2) the 

28 



2002-03 Solano Napa Commuter Information Program for not to exceed $70,000 and 3) 
An optional second year of services for both programs (2003-04) subject to additional 
budget approval by the STA Board 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC approved 
the staff recommendation. 

B. SNCI Incentives Program 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed the SNCI Program incentives approved by the Board and 
summarized the range of incentives staff recommended be offered. She noted that 
implementation is expected in November 2002 and is expected to continue through early 
2003. 

Recommendation: Forward recommendation to the STA Board to authorize staff to 
allocate $55,000 to implement two vanpool incentives, a carpool incentive, a transit 
incentive, and a bicycle incentive. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the ST A TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

C. Programming of FY 2002-03 State Transit Assistance Funds 

Daryl Halls reviewed the State Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF) available in FY 
2002/03. He summarized the commitments which have previously been made and that 
staff is preparing the FY 2002-03 TDNST AF claim and proposes to claim the balance of 
funds for commitments have been made and $350,000 for additional transit planning 
studies in 02/03. 

He noted member agencies should submit requests to the STA no later than September 
13, 2002. He noted a final recommendation on programming the $150,000 in STA 
reserve will be returned to the Consortium and T AC at a future meeting. 

Recommendation: I) Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to submit a claim 
for STAF 2002/03 funds as shown in Attachment A; and 2) Return to the SolanoLinks 
Consortium and TAC with a recommendation for final programming of the $150,000 in 
reserved STAF 2002/03 funds 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC approved 
the recommendation as amended striking the phrase "Planning Studies" from Member 
Agencies and adding $11,381 (Balance Available) to the STA Member Agencies balance 
of$150,000 for a total of$161,381 available for member agency requests. 

29 



VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Route 30 Status Report 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed the status of meetings planned to discuss Route 30's 
performance, efficiency and effectiveness. The various service options were discussed. 

B. Commuter Rail Studies Update: 
I) Contra Costa-Solano Commuter Rail Study/sBART 
2) Dixon-Auburn 
3) Napa-Solano 

Dan Christians provided a status update on each of the three rail studies the STA is 
participating in. He identified major tasks, short-term work tasks and funding sources. 

C. Transpo Expo 2002 Update 

Dan Christians provided an update on the 2002 Transpo Expo Event to be held Saturday, 
September 28, 2002 at Westfield Shoppingtown in Fairfield. 

D. Highway Projects Status Report 

Mike Duncan summarized the status of II priority projects in various stages. Janet 
Koster, City of Dixon, asked about the status of Highway 113 funding from Cal trans 
SHOPP funds. Daryl Halls requested Mike Duncan work with her on this request. 

E. TIP Status 

Craig Goldblatt, MTC, provided a current update on the lawsuits and a potential lapse on 
October 5, 2002 affecting the 2003 TIP. He said that if the TIP lapses, federal actions on 
projects could be suspended for at least a month or more. A list of non-exempt projects 
that would be affected by a lapse was passed around. 

F. Obligation Authority (OA) and Local Projects Status 

Mike Duncan reviewed the regional deadline for Cycle 2 STP/CMAQ funded projects. 
He noted lapsed funds will be returned to the region and be redirected to the regional 
TLC Program. He highlighted several projects that still need to meet their deadlines. 

30 



Vll. STIA Agenda Items 

A. County Transportation Improvement Expenditure Plan Update 

Daryl Halls distributed the final County Transportation Improvement Expenditure Plan. 
He also reviewed the Solano County Transportation Improvement Expenditure Plan 
Matrix and the Citizen's Oversight Committee Appointment Process. 

B. County Transportation Expenditure Plan -Draft Em Update 

Dan Christians provided an update on the County Expenditure Plan Draft EIR, which was 
circulated, to the State Clearinghouse and various agencies on August 5, 2002 for a 45-
day review period. He noted a public meeting is scheduled at a special meeting of the 
STIA on Wednesday, September 25, 2002 to certify the Final EIR. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:25 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 25, 2002 at I :30 p.m. 

31 



Agenda Item VIII.C 
September 11, 2002 

DATE: September 3, 2002 
STABoard TO: 

FROM: Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
Revised 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan RE-

Background: 

The BAC annually recommends to the STA Board updates on the previous 5-Year 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan. The 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan is designed to prioritize projects 
for TDA Article 3 funding over the next five years. Attached is the current 5-Year Plan 
approved by the STA Board in April 2002. The current plan contains the following projects 
recommended for TDA Article 3 funding for FY 2002-03: 

• City of Benicia- State Park Road Bike/Ped Bridge Project ($85,000) 
• Solano County Transportation Department- Pleasants Valley Road Class 2 Bike Lanes 

($80,000) 
• City of Vacaville- Alamo Creek Class I Bike Path ($50,000) 
• Solano County Environmental Management Agency (EMA)- Solano Countywide Trails 

Plan Phase 3 - ($20,000) 

Discussion: 

Since April 2002, two issues have developed. In July, MTC communicated to STA that an 
estimated $70,085 of additional TDA funding is available for the current fiscal year (FY 2002-
03), and that TDA funding can only be used for planning documents once every 5 years. As a 
result of the 5-year planning limitation, the ST A staff recommended to the Solano County EMA 
staff to consider amending their current claim to allow the ST A to administer the Solano 
Countywide Trails Plan claim in order to incorporate and update the Solano Countywide Bicycle 
Plan with funding from the additional TDA Article 3 funds (a formal amendment to the Solano 
County Environmental Management Agency claim is also included in this agenda - Agenda Item 
VIII.D Revised 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim for Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan.) The 
City of Suisun City has also requested that any additional TD A funding be used as contingency 
funding for the construction of the Central County Bikeway Project, expected to begin 
construction soon. 

These issues were brought to the STA Bicycle Advisory Committee at their August I, 2002 
meeting. The BAC recommended amending the 5-Year Bicycle Plan to include additional 

33 



funding for the Countywide Trails Plan project and to allow additional funding to be used by the 
City of Suisun City in the event that project costs for the Central County Bikeway are over 
budget (see attached revised 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan). The following are the TDA 
amounts recommended for both projects: 

1) ST A's Countywide Trails Plan - Phase 3 and Bicycle Plan Update (to be 
claimed as "Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan")- $73,000 

2) City of Suisun City's Central Countywide Bikeway Project- $30,055 

On August 26, 2002, the STA TAC recommended approval of this revised 5-year Bicycle/ 
Pedestrian Plan 

Fiscal Impact: 

None to the STA General Fund. 

Recommendation: 

Amend the 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan to include in FY 2002-03 $30,055 for the 
City of Suisun City's Central County Bikeway Project and $73,000 for the STA's "Countywide 
Pedestrian/ Bicycle Plan," formerly listed as the Solano County EMA's Solano Countywide 
Trails Plan. 

Attachment 

34 



ATTACHMENT I 

S-Year Solano Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan g002-2007) (Current) 

I Proit<C SpoJISOr I Projtd 

Year ll~lOOJ) $147,970 MTC Ori&iuJI!ain~Me 

I. Benicia Constru<:t bib: bridge from Calumbus $500,000 SBl,OOO $85,000 $162,970 Appliara~ is appl)iftc for additioNII\uldq. 
Parkway/ Rose Dr. acros:s l-780 to Benicia Requested 10 remain on S-)'GU' piM and 

requested .clclitionlll\&nc:b in 200J. 

2. Ca. of Solano Widen Pleasants Valley Road with Oass 2 bike lanes $1,131,000 $80,000 $80,000 $82,970 BAC supported ponion or req~teSt 

3. City or Vacaville A140lo Creek Class I Bike Path (AJnmo Drive $50,000 SlO,OOO $32,970 BAC tuppc:lf1ed ~ioo of rcq~test 
to Marshall Road) 

4. Solano County 
Department of 
Environmental 
Management Countywide Trails Pl .. (Phase 3) $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $12,970 

SUBTOTAL Subtotal $1,631,000 $115,000 SZJS,OOO 512,978 

Year 1(1003-2006) $122,970 $liO,OOOofest. MTC fUIIdsplllScanycn'a". 

I. City of Beoic:ia Construct impron:mmb lo Par:k Road to provide $345,660 $160,000 $160,000 $62,970 8aKd oa ftQUCSt ftom Cll)' of 
access to the bike route on the ocw Benicia· Baolcia ond So. County Bic)de P..., 
Martioez llridge span Updole. 

3. Ca. ofSoluo Class 2 bike lanes to oomplctc Phase 4 or $51,500 Sll,lOO $11,470 
5 of Dixoo·<llnois Bib: Roote, Tr=oot Rd. to 
Old d1nois Road 

4. Solano County 
Department of 
En\·ironmcntal 
Maoa&emeot Countywide Trails Plan (Phase 3) $20,000 $20,000 

SUBTOTAL Subtotal $345.660 5231,500 5160,000 5 11,470 

YcarJn-.~ $221,470 $110,000 of est MTC runW: plus canyo"er. 

I. City ofVaea\1Uc Canstruct Ulotis Creek Class I Bike Path (A!Uson $7l,OOO $62,000 Sl l9,470 Proposed in letter daltd January 5, 2000 
Dr. to 1-80) 

2.CityofV~~<:aville Construct Ulatis Creek Class l Bike Path (Allison S7l,OOO $62,000 $97,470 Proposed in ktlrr dlted JAnuary $,2000 

Dr. 10 Nut Tree Road) 

J . Ca. of Solano Replace Suisun Valley Road Bridge at Suisun $ 1,400,000 $82,400 $76,000 $21,470 Proj<cthu .... dei<I)'OC!becn!e c( 

Oeek 10 iaco<pornte Cl;w U shoulden and Cllvircnmenlal cJeennccs 
huclrailias foc biqdists (Bridge No. 2JC-77) 

SUliTOTAL S•btot•l $ 1,.00,000 SlJl,.IOO $100,000 521;170 

Year 4 (lOOS.2006) $131,470 
SliO,OOOMTC ettima4c plus ..yWanccfiom prerioas , .... 

I. Co. ofSolano WinteR Railroad Bridge o\w Putah Creek $2,000,000 SllO,OOO $150,000 $81,470 ~ TDA Attk:lt J fudds ate inteudod to bdp 

• lou.l match to Olbtt Pate or Ccdmll discrdiorwy 

to be pw1UCd by appUeant 

2. City ofFoirfield Construct Class 1 Fairfield Linear Plrk and related $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $79,907 $1,l63 l'hcsc IDA Article J fund.s are intmdc:d to help 
cnJu.tnccmcnts (landscaping, lighting, amenities) located • toc.1l match to other 11111e or (odctal dik"rt"tiOIUU')' 
between Union AYcnuc and Air Base Parkway to be runued by nppUcl•lt. 

SI40,000 

SUBTOTAL $3,400,000 $1,690,000 $229,907 $1,563 

Y car 5 (1006-2007) 1211.~1 SllO.OOO MTC eMiiMic plu.s any bo1lmtc fiom 

Cityolt'tir6cld Class I LiDea:rPark:Trail-dc:sipa:ndCODStturtioool~ 1,<00,000 $60,093 $60,093 S ISI,470 Applicant rcqucst.ed.Witional r-ttn, Car the Linear 
(IMchQpida.lisbl.iq. amenities, de.) for the l.iac:M Part Tml ProjectforakUiotSt..a.ooo. Lcttetdltodh.n. 7th 
betv.'Cell UnM:IaA\-cnuc:andNor1b.TeusStn:d.. 2002. 

SolllloCOI.ady V..:.villc to DixcD Rouk (Pbuc: I )-lmpro'ri:ac portioas of Pin TUD suo.ooo suo,ooo Sl,.ol70 The o.xt tq,nWftl 10 be ~od ai.U bcdcp..--ndcnt on 
SdwJol Roed or HaUins Road to Class II bike laDe sa.lan1s the conclitiofts M the lime aod cbe JbDdiaa aftilable. II is 

IM\tic•pated lMt oCher t'cdml ftmdinc sourocs, sudl as 
CMAQarSTl' 1\onds, •~I be.,.._ far !be bolt c(lbe 
prnjctflnti ... 

SUBTOTAL $4,800,000 $1,900,093 $210,093 $1,470 
RZO 
TDMrt.l.S)tOl.07.Re,Uocl..xlt 
02/l21l00l 

35 



ATTACHMENT II 

5-Year Solano Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan (2002-2007) (Proposed) 

Comments 

y.,... I (!001-2003) $318,055 $318,055 of est. MTC fUnds plus canyover. 

1. Benicia Construct bike bridge from Columbus $845,000 $85,000 $85,000 $233,055 Applicant is applying for additional fundinp.. 
Park·way/ Rose Dr. across 1·780 to Benicia Requested to rrmain on S·ymr plan and 

n:qucstcd additional funds in 2003. 

2. Co. ofSolano Widen Pleasants Valley Road with Class 2 bike lanes $1,278,000 $80,000 $80,000 $ 153,055 HAC supported portion Q( request 

3. City of Vacavill e Alamo C reek Class I Bike Path (Alamo Orin $621,500 $50,000 $50,000 $103,055 DAC supported portion of request 
to Marshall Road) 

4. STA Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan $238,000 $73,000 $73,000 $30,055 DAC support HI ! 

5. City of Suisun City Central County Bikeway (Highway 12) Sl.2 mil $30,055 $30,055 so DAC support 8/1 

SUBTOTAL Subrotal $1,123,000 5318,4)55 5318,055 so 

Year Z (2003-2004) $ 230,000 

I. City ofBenicia Construct improvements to Park Road to provide $345,660 $160,000 $ 160,000 $70,000 Based on request from Cily of 

access to the bike route on the new Benicia- Benicia and So. County Bicycle Plan 
Martinez Dridge span Updoate. 

3. Co. ofSolano Class 2 bike lanes to complete Phase 4 or $51,500 $51,500 $ 18,500 
5 of Dixon-davis Bike Rou1e. Tl'emont Rd. to 

Old davis Road 

$18,500 

SUBTOTAL Su blolal $345,660 5211,500 5111,500 $ 18,500 

Y .. r 3 (2004-2005) $248,500 $230,000 of est. Mrc funds including C.S.O)'O\tr. 

I. City ofVac:aville Construct U1atis Creek Class I Bike Path (Allison $75,000 $62,000 $186,500 Proposed in lencr dated JWlWll)' 5, 2000 
Dr. to 1-80) 

2. City of Vacaville Construct Ulatis Creek Class I Bike Path (Allison $75,000 $62,000 $ 124,500 Proposed in Jclh:f dated JIUlWU)' 5, 2000 
Dr. to Nut Tree Road) 

3. Co. of Solano Replncc Suisun Valley Road Bridge at Suisun $ 1,400,000 $82,400 $76,000 $48,500 Proj ect bas been delayed because of 
Creek to incorporate Clnss II shoulders 3Jld envirowneotal cleotallCC'3 
handrailing for bicyclists (Bridge No. 23C-77) 

SUBTOTAL Sublolal $ 1,400,000 $232,400 $200,000 $48,500 

Year 4 (2005-2006) $278,500 
$230,000 MrC csti.mr:ltc plus any bulance from previous 
)·~r 

I. Co. of Solano Winters Railroad Bridge over Putah Creek $2,000,000 $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 128,500 These IDA Article 3 funds are intended to help 
a local match to other state or federal discretionln)' 
to be pursued by applicant. 

2. City of Fairfield Construct Class I Fairfield Linear Park and related $ 1,400,000 $1,400,000 $79,907 $48,593 These lDA Article 3 fuuds are intended to help 
enhnncements (landscaping. lighting. amenities) located a local llllltcb 10 other state or fcdctul di$CI\.'liODDI}' 
between Union Avenue and Air Base Parkway 10 be pursued by applicant 

St4o,ooo 

SUBTOTAL 53,400,000 $ 1,690,000 5229,907 $48,593 

Year 5 (l006-2007) $278,593 $230,000 MTC eslimllle pha any bBianee fiom 

City of Fairfield CIRss I Linear Pork Tntil-lksign and oon~ruction of enlumcemenH: 1,<100,000 $60,093 $60,093 $218,500 AppliC4Jlt reque.s!M additional funding for the Lillear 
OMndsc.1ping. lighting, amenities, elc.) for the Linear Park Trnil Project fora tol.alof$140,000. Lcttcr dated Jan. 7th 
bet\'~ Union A\-mue and North 'l'cxss Stnx:L 2002. 

SolnnoCOlmty Vocaville-Dixoo Bike Route (Phase I) SISO,OOO $150,000 $68,500 Applicant n:qucsl doted 2115/02 

SUBTOTAL $ 1,400,000 52 10 ,093 5210,093 $68,500 
dbc 
TDAArt.3.5yrl)2.{J7.R.c\.Ued.xb 
09ill<n002 

36 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Revised 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim 
for Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan 

Agenda Item VIII.D 
September 11, 2002 

The Solano County Environmental Management Agency (EMA) has been a co-sponsor with the 
STAin the development of the Solano Countywide Trails Plan since its inception in the spring of 
2001. On May 8, 2002, the STA Board approved a $20,000 claim for Solano County to proceed 
to fund a portion of the estimated $60,000 originally estimated to complete the Solano 
Countywide Pedestrian Trails Plan - Phase 3 (the follow-up work to the Phase 1 Trails Plan). 
The balance of funding for the plan was obtained from YSAQMD Clean Air funds ($20,000 
from the 2002-03 Clean Air Program) and the $20,000 originally scheduled in the 5-Year 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan for FY 2003-04 TDA Article 3 funds. 

Since the STA Board authorized the original claim, MTC advised the STA that an additional 
$70,085 is available to STA and member agencies in TDA Article 3 funds. As mentioned in a 
previous Board Agenda - Item VIII.C Revised 2002-07 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan, TDA 
Article 3 funding can only be used once every five years for planning purposes. Given this 
constraint on TDA Article 3 funds and the need to complete the Countywide Pedestrian/ Trails 
Plan, update the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan in the next two years, and prepare TLC!Land 
Use material for use in a proposed YSAQMD/ST A workshop expected to be held in spring of 
2003, additional funds and a broader project description is being recommended in lieu of the 
originally proposed TDA Article 3 claim. 

Discussion: 
The STA staff, with full concurrence from Solano County EMA staff, is now recommending that 
this claim (originally approved in the 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan for $20,000 for 2002-03) 
be sponsored and administered by the STA rather than Solano County to complete the 
Countywide Pedestrian Trails Plan - Phases 2 and 3 (including a proposed 
"Pedestrian/TLC/Land Use Best Practices" manual component that could be made available at a 
future Smart Growth conference) and incorporate an update to the Solano Countywide Bicycle 
Plan. 

This item was brought back to the STA Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) for discussion and 
recommendation. The BAC agreed to recommend that the previous claim be amended to allow 
for both planning efforts by allocating a total of$73,000 in TDA Article 3 funds (estimated to be 

37 



about $36,500 for the pedestrian planning efforts and $36,500 for the bicycle plan efforts) and to 
change the title of the claim from Countywide Pedestrian Trails Plan Phase 3 to "Countywide 
Pedestrian/ Bicycle Plan." Attached is the proposed amended claim. 

STA will continue to work in partnership with the Solano County EMA to complete the Solano 
Countywide Trails Plan and implementation. 

On September 25, 2002, the STA TAC unanimously recommended that the STA Board 
authorized staff to submit this revised TDA Article 3 claim to MTC. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No impact to the STA General Fund. Pursuant to Board approval and an allocation by MTC, the 
$73,000 of TDA Article 3 funds will be added to the STA's 2002-03 and 2003-04 two-year 
budget for the completion of the Solano Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan and an update to the 
Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. 

Recommendation: 
1) Adopt the attached resolution and related documents to file a 2002-03 TDA Article 3 Claim 
for $73,000 to the "Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan" to complete the Countywide Pedestrian 
Trails Plan - Phase 3 and update the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan; and 2) Inactivate the 
previously approved $20,000 TDA Article 3 claim initially approved for Solano County for the 
Countywide Trails Plan - Phase 3 and incorporate those funds into the revised claim. 

Attachments 

38 



Resolution No. 2003-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
APPROVING A REQUEST TO THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION FOR THE ALLOCATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2002-03 
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT ARTICLE 3 PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE 

PROJECT FUNDING 

WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities 
Code (PUC) Section 99200 et ~' authorizes the submission of claims to a regional 
transportation planning agency for the funding of projects exclusively for the benefit 
and/or use of pedestrians and bicyclists; and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the regional 
transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC 
Resolution No. 875, Revised, entitled "Transportation Development Act, Article 3, 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Projects," which delineates procedures and criteria for submission of 
requests for the allocation of"TDA Article 3" funding; and 

WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised requires that requests for the allocation 
of TDA Article 3 funding be submitted as part of a single, countywide coordinated claim 
from each county in the San Francisco Bay region; and 

WHEREAS, the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY desires to submit a 
request to MTC for the allocation ofTDA Article 3 funds to support the projects 
described in Attachment B to this resolution, which are for the exclusive benefit and/or 
use of pedestrians and/or bicyclists; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY declares it is 
eligible to request an allocation ofTDA Article 3 funds pursuant to Section 99234 of the 
Public Utilities Code; and furthermore, be it 

RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation that might adversely affect 
the project or projects described in Attachment B to this resolution, or that might impair 
the ability of the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY to carry out the 
project; and furthermore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY attests to the 
accuracy of and approves the statements in Attachment A to this resolution; and 
furthermore, be it 

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution and its attachments, and any 
accompanying supporting materials shall be forwarded to the congestion management 
agency, countywide transportation planning agency, or county association of 
governments, as the case may be, of Solano County for submission to MTC as part of 
the countywide coordinated TDA Article 3 claim. 

39 



John Silva, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed and 
adopted by said STA at a regular meeting thereof held this 11th day of September, 
2002. 

Attested by: 

Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

40 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



Resolution No. -,---
Attachment A 

Re: Request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the Allocation of Fiscal 
Year FY 2002-03 Transportation Development Act. Article 3. Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Project Funding 

Findings 
page 1 of 1 

1. That the Solano Transportation Authority is not legally impeded from submitting a 
request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the allocation of 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 funds, nor is the Solano 
Transportation Authority legally impeded from undertaking the projects described 
in "Attachment B" of this resolution. 

2. That the Solano Transportation Authority has committed adequate staffing 
resources to complete the projects described on Attachment B. 

3. A review of the projects described in Attachment B has resulted in the consideration 
of all pertinent matters, including those related to environmental and right permits 
and clearances, attendant to the successful completion ofthe projects. 

4. Issues attendant to securing environmental and right-of-way permits and clearances 
for the projects described in Attachment B have been reviewed and will be concluded 
in a manner and on a schedule that will not jeopardize the deadline for the use of the 
TDA funds being requested. 

5. That the projects described in Attachment B comply with the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA, Public Resources Code Sections 
21000 et seq.), and that the Solano Transportation Authority is in possession of the 
document(s) supporting such compliance, said document(s) having been made 
available to for public review and stamped by the County Clerk or County Recorder 
of the county in which the claimant is located. 

6. That as portrayed in the budgetary descriptions of the projects in Attachment B, the 
sources of funding other than TDA are assured and adequate for completion of the 
projects. 

7. That the projects described in Attachment B are for the development of a 
comprehensive bicycle and/or pedestrian facilities plan, and an allocation of TDA 
Article 3 funding for such a plan has not been received by the Solano 
Transportation Authority within the prior five fiscal years. 

8. That the projects described in Attachment B are ready to commence implementation 
during the fiscal year of the requested allocation. 

41 



Resolution No. -=---
Attachment B 

TDA Article 3 Project Application Form 

Fiscal Year of this Claim: 2002-03 Applicant: Solano Transportation Authority 

Contact person: Robert Guerrero 

E-Mail Address: rguerrero@sta-snci.com Telephone: 707.424.6014 

Secondary Contact (in event primary not available): Dan Christians 

E-Mail Address: dchristians@sta-snci.com Telephone:707.424.6006 

Short Title Description of Project: Solano Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan 

Amount of claim: $73,000 

Functional Description of Project: 
Project will consist of completing the Countvwide Pedestrian/Trails Plan Including: implementation of Phase I 
recommendations, development assistance for Phase II Valleio BavJRidge Trail Connector, completion of Phase III with 
an emphasis on further defining and Implementing downtown pedestrian TLC zones and transit-oriented 
developments. Proiect will also consist of an update to the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan for the purposes of 
updating proiects and developing and recommending additional proiects and cost estimates. 

Financial Plan: 
Below, please list project components being applied for such as planning, engineering right-of-way, 
construction, contingencies, etc.; also provide project budget showing total cost of project and other funding 
sources. If this is a segment of a larger project, include prior and proposed funding sources for other segments. 

Project Components: 
Planning and administration of the Countywide Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan- $73,000 

Funding Source All Prior FY s Application FY NextFY Following FYs Totals 
TDA Article 3 $73,000 $73,000 
list all other sources: 

1. Bay Trail $40,000 $40,000 
2. YSAQMD Clean $5,000 20,000 $25,000 
Air Funds 
3. TEA $100,000 100,000 

Totals $145,000 $93,000 $238,000 

Project Eligibility: YES?jNO? 

A. Has the project been approved by the claimant's governing body? (If "NO," use the next page to provide the YES 
approximate date approval is anticipated) 

B. Has this project previously received TDA Article 3 funding? If "YES/ provide an explanation on the next NO 

page 

c. For "bikeways," does the project meet Caltrans minimum safety design criteria pursuant to Chapter 1000 of N(A 
the California Highway Design Manual? 
(Available on the internet at: htQ;!://www.dot.crq;,>DYLh~Loppd/hc!mLchaptersLt1001.htm) 

D. Has the project been reviewed by a Bicycle Advisory Committee? (If "NO," use the next page to provide a YES 
sound explanation) 

E. Has the public availability of the environmental compliance documentation for the project pursuant to YES 
CEQA been evidenced by the dated stamping of the document by the county clerk or county recorder? 

F. Will the project be completed within the three fiscal year time period (including the fiscal year of funding) YES 
after which the allocation expires? 

Enter the anticipated completion date of project (month and year) Tune 30 2005 

G. Have provisions been made by the claimant to maintain the project or facility, or has the claimant arranged N(A 
for such maintenance by another agency? (If an agency other than the Claimant is to maintain the facility 
provide its name: 

42 



DocumentD 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 

To: County Administrator 
County of Solano 
580 Texas Street 
Fairfield, CA 94533 

From: Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun, CA 94585 

Project Title: 2002/03 Solano Countywide Pedestrian /Bicycle Plan 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 Claim 

Project Location: Solano County 

Description ofNature, Purpose, and Beneficiaries of Project: 

This Solano Countywide Pedestrian/ Bicycle Plan TDA Article 3 claim to the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is to pay for plauning, completing, and 
administering the remaining phases of the Solano Countywide Trail Plan (e.g. Phase 2 
and 3); and for planning and updating the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: 

Solano Transportation Authority 

Exempt Status: 

X Categorical Exemption, Class 6, Information Collection 

Reasons why project is exempt: 

The Solano Countywide Pedestrian/ Bicycle Plan involves data collection, research, 
management, preliminary engineering, and resource evaluation activities that do not 
result in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental resource. This information 
gathering effort may lead to an action not yet approved, adopted, or funded by this 
agency. 

Contact Person: Dan Christians 
Assistant Executive Director/ 
Director of Planning 
707.424.6006 

Date Received for Filing: 

_____ TO _____ _ 

~~ 
Dan Christians 

f~;J7PQ).._ 

Date Filed 
Assistant Executive Director/ 
Director for Plauning 

43 

DEPUTY CLERK OF THE BOARD 



DATE 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Charles 0. Lamoree, ST A Legal Counsel 
Transfer of Lead Agency Status 
for Programmatic EIR for the CTEP 

Agenda Item VIII.E 
September 11, 2002 

This is a joint memo to the Boards of both agencies, STIA and ST A, since the action discussed 
involves "mirror" actions by the two organizations. The action requested is to change the EIR 
lead agency designation for the Solano County Transportation Improvement Expenditure Plan 
from ST A to STIA. 

Under the Public Utilities Code sections on Local Transportation Agencies (L TA) such as STIA, 
an expenditure plan is required to be developed before sales tax measures are voted upon by the 
citizens of a county. Of course, there's a "chicken and egg" issue as it also takes time to create 
the LT A The Public Utilities Code recognizes that various actions may occur prior to creation 
of the LT A and prior to the election. In order to accomplish these matters, other agencies may 
provide those functions until the LT A is created and the election is held. For example, the Code 
provides that the County advance the funds for the election on behalf of the LTA and will be 
paid back those costs if the sales tax is approved. 

Likewise, STA initiated the process for development of the expenditure plan prior to STIA's 
creation. Then, once STIA was established, it was that agency that completed and adopted the 
expenditure plan as contemplated by the Public Utilities Code. In addition, STA started the 
environmental impact report process for the expenditure plan and, as with the County's election 
expenses, will be reimbursed if the election is successful. Now, it is time for STIA to take over 
and complete the EIR process. 

Under the CEQA Guidelines, the determination of which of two or more public agencies should 
be lead agency can depend upon several criteria (Guideline Section 15051 ), and may change 
from one agency to another in accordance with the provisions of Guidelines Section 15052. 
Under the present circumstances it would be appropriate to designate the STIA, rather than the 
ST A, as lead agency. 

To accomplish this, a resolution has been prepared which is for adoption by each agency. 

Recommendation: 
By simple motion, to adopt the joint resolution changing lead agency status for the Expenditure 
Plan EIR. 

45 



STA RESOLUTION NO. 2003-05 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARDS 
OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AND THE SOLANO 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 
APPROVING CHANGE OF LEAD AGENCY FOR THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 

IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURE PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 

WHEREAS prior to the formal creation of the Solano Transportation Improvement Authority (STIA) 
certain actions were necessary and appropriate to undertake in anticipation of the establishment of said 
STIA consistent with the provisions of the California Public Utilities Code relative to the creation of 
Local Transportation Authorities; and 

WHEREAS various actions have been undertaken by the County of Solano and by the Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA), including providing for election costs, commencing the process of 
creating a transportation improvement expenditure plan, and commencing the process of environmental 
review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and 

WHEREAS an environmental impact report is in the process of preparation relative to the expenditure 
plan, which report was commenced by the Solano Transportation Authority, and 

WHEREAS STIA has now been established and, thereby, final preparation, review and certification of 
the EIR is appropriate for STIA rather than STA, and 

WHEREAS the statutes and guidelines of CEQA recognize that changes in the lead agency may be 
necessary or appropriate from time to time. 

NOW, THEREFORE, STA transfers lead agency status for the Solano County Transportation 
Improvement Expenditure Plan Environment Impact Report (State Clearinghouse No. 20020820 18) to the 
Solano Transportation Improvement Authority and said Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 
hereby accepts lead agency designation for the completion, review and certification of said EIR. 

John Silva, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that the 
above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by said ST A at a regular 
meeting thereof held this 11th day of September, 2002. 

Attested: 

Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

46 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
I-80/680/SR12 Interchange Cost Update 

Agenda Item VIII.F 
September 11, 2002 

On March 13, 2002, the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to enter into an agreement 
with Mark Thomas/Nolte Associates Team (MTCo/Nolte) to prepare the Project Report and 
Environmental Documents (PAlED) for the I-80/680/SR12 Interchange project at a cost not to 
exceed $6,500,000. Over the past several months, the final Scope of Work has been prepared by 
incorporating comments from Caltrans and refining the contract documents. 

The pre-award audit for MTCo/Nolte is currently underway at Caltrans and results are expected 
by the end of September. The funding agreement for State Traffic Congestion Relief (TCR) 
funds is awaiting final signatures at Caltrans Headquarters. 

Discussion: 

The final budget for the PAlED has been negotiated between STA and MTCo/Nolte to be 
$6,434,578 based upon the Proposal submitted by the consultant and the Scope of Work prepared 
for the project. However, this amount did not include the cost of a study to potentially move the 
Truck Scales outside of the project area nor did it include a contingency for the project. 

Caltrans recently received concurrence from the California Highway Patrol to study the impacts 
of moving the Truck Scales to a location outside of the I-80/680/SR12 interchange, as well as 
studying the impacts of improving the scales at a location within the interchange. Because of the 
significant impacts of the results of this study on the design of improvements to the interchange, 
the Truck Scale Relocation Study should be incorporated into the P A/ED phase of the project. 
The cost of this study is estimated by MTCo/Nolte to be $259,772, bringing the total estimated 
cost for the PAlED to $6,694,350. 

Additionally, a contingency reserve is warranted for this project due to unforeseen circumstances 
frequently encountered during environmental investigations of this magnitude. The proposed 
contingency ($405,650) is approximately 6% of the estimated project costs. 

47 



Fiscal Impact: 
On December 12, 2001, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) approved $9,000,000 
in Traffic Congestion Relief funds for the PAlED phase of the I-80/680/SR12 Interchange 
project. The Cooperative Agreement between Caltrans and the ST A to provide these funds to the 
ST A is currently at Caltrans Headquarters for final signatures. This agreement authorizes 
Caltrans to reimburse STAup to $8,100,000 ($9,000,000 minus $900,000 for Quality Assurance 
by Caltrans). In addition to consultant expenses, the STA can recover in-house staff costs 
directly associated with the project. The proposed maximum contract amount of$7,100,000 will 
leave $1,000,000 for project management and other project related expenses. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the Mark Thomas/Nolte 
Associates Team to prepare the Project Report/Environmental Documents for the 
I-80/680/SR12 Interchange project for a total amount not to exceed $7,100,000. 

48 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIII. G 
September II, 2002 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
Consultant Selection and Contract Authorization: 
I) MIG for 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing Program 
2) MIG for 2002-03 SNCI Marketing Program 

Since 1997, STA has retained marketing consultants to assist with the Transit Consortium's 
SolanoLinks Marketing program. This work has consisted primarily of the design and printing of 
the annual SolanoLinks Transit brochure and the large transit route maps, and various special 
ads, flyers, web site design and other promotions of the 1-800-53-KMUTE number to encourage 
the use of various commuter services in Solano County. The most recent marketing consultant 
was Underground Advertising and their contract ended on June 30, 2002. 

Discussion: 
This year STA staff prepared a request for qualifications for marketing services for both the 
SolanoLinks Marketing and the Solano Napa Commuter Information Program for FY 2002-03 
(with an optional second year for 2003-04). STA and SNCI Program staff interviewed three 
firms on August 7, 2002 and unanimously selected Moore, Iacafano and Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) to 
conduct this program. 

The major products the consultants will be developing include a new SNCI program logo, a new 
Guaranteed Return Trip Program (GRT), materials for the SNCI Vanpool Incentives Program 
and various other commuter information and SNCI promotional materials. In addition, it is 
expected that the consultants will design a new route ad and/or brochure supplement when Route 
30 is modified later in FY 2002/03 and new reprint of the SolanoLinks transit brochure under an 
optional second year and subject to additional budget. 

The STA FY 2002-03 budget had a total of$100,000 originally budgeted to these activities from 
TFCA and YSAQMD clean air funds and State Transit Assistance Funds ($25,000 of STAF for 
SolanoLinks and $75,000 of primarily clean air funds for SNCI). Due to the short timeframe 
prior to Transpo Expo on September 28, STA staff has authorized $5,000 in a purchase order to 
commence the consultant's work and an additional $10,000 of the funds have been set aside for 
design services and other direct purchases related to Transpo Expo. The remaining $85,000 
proposed under this formal contract will be paid from funds budgeted in the STA' s FY 2002-03 
Budget, including $30,000 from the YSAQMD and BAAQMD-TFCA funded Guaranteed 

49 



Return Trip program, $40,000 from SNCI's various TFCA-funded ridesharing activities and 
$15,000 from State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for the SolanoLinks Planning and 
Marketing Program. 

On August 28, 2002, the ST A Transit Consortium and TAC both unanimously recommended 
that the ST A Board approve this consultant selection and contract. 

Fiscal Impact 
$85,000 of marketing activities funded from FY 2002-030 STAF funds and TFCA funds. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract not to exceed $85,000 with Moore, 
Iacofano and Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) to conduct: I) the FY 2002-03 SolanoLinks Marketing 
Program not to exceed $15,000; 2) the FY 2002-03 Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Program not to exceed $70,000; and 3) An optional second year of services for both programs 
(FY 2003-04) subject to additional budget approval by the STABoard. 

Attachment 

50 



Preliminary Scope of Work 
2002-03 SolanoLinks and SNCI Marketing Materials 

(listed by general priority) 

Priority #1 
SNCI: (Authorized by initial $5,000 purchase order) 
Review existing SNCI materials and context oflogo use 
Draft and finalize new SNCI logo 
Draft, finalize and print new Incentives brochure 

SolanoLinks: ($5,000) 
Develop overall marketing theme/design Concept for Transpo Expo 
Draft Full page newspaper Ad for Transpo Expo 
Prepare Design for outdoor/indoor banners 
Exhibitors location map (for ads and event day) 

Priority #2a 
SNCI: ($30,000) 
Initiate, research Guaranteed Return Trip Development and materials 
Complete full development of Guaranteed Return Trip Development and Materials 

Priority #2b 
SNCI: ($20, 000 est.) 

Design and Print New Commuter guide 
Design and Print New Resident Mailer 
Design and print Incentive Program Materials 
Generic and Specialized Print Ads 
Specialized City Marketing 
Specialized Web Pages 
Preliminary design of: 

Letterhead 
Envelopes 
Mailing labels 
Transit mailing wraps 
Carpool Wanted and Vanpool Wanted posters 
SNCI program staff business cards 
Logo artwork for production of event banner, table top identification, event t-shirts, etc. 

SolanoLinks Marketing ($10,000 est.) 
Route 30 advertising /schedule change 

Other Priorities 
SNCI:($20,000 est.) 
Vanpool Brochure 
Vanpool Start-up Kit 

51 



Vanpool Support Materials 
Regional Campaign Materials (new on-line ridematch service promotion, Bike to Work Week, 

Solano Links: 
Reprint SolanoLinks brochure- 03-04 (Optional and Subject to Additional Budget Authority) 

52 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item Vlll.H 
September 11, 2002 

Resolution Approving Amendment to the STA 401 (a) Retirement Plan 

On January 1, 1997, the Solano Transportation Authority initiated a 401a retirement plan for its 
employees as a supplemental retirement plan to the agency's participation in the Public 
Employment Retirement System (PERS). The STA employees voted to participate in the 401(a) 
program in 1996 in lieu of participation in Social Security. The STA's plan is titled the "Solano 
Transportation Authority Money Purchase Pian" and consists of a trust account funded by 
contributions provided by the STA, in its role as employer, and the STA' s employees. The 
STA's plan consists of contributions by the STA of 6.2% of compensation for full time 
employees and 3.8% of compensation by full time employees. The STA's plan is administered 
by Nationwide Retirement Solutions. 

Federal regulatory guidance, including Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Notice 2001-42, requires 
plan sponsors of plans qualified under Internal Revenue Code section 401 (a) (qualified plans) to 
conform their plan documents to the "GUST" legislation, no later than December 31, 2001. This 
guidance is based on a series of federal legislation pertaining to the Uniformed Services 
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act, the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996, the 
Taxpayer Relief Act of 1997, the Internal Revenue Service Restructuring and Reform Act of 
1998, and the Community Renewal Tax Relief Act of 2000. This series of enacted legislation is 
collectively and commonly called "GUST" legislation. 

Discussion: 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions has provided the ST A with a formal, written request to approve 
the amended and restated Basic Plan Document and Adoption Agreement. Attached is resolution 
2003-04 approving this Basic Plan Document and Adoption Agreement. STA Board approval of 
this resolution will bring the STA and the Solano Transportation Authority Money Purchase Plan 
into compliance with these IRS regulations and enable the ST A to continue to offer this 
retirement program to its employees. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The total annual cost is already covered by the STA's operational budget for FY 2002/03. No 
additional fiscal impact is anticipated. 

53 



Recommendation: 
Approve STA Resolution 2003-04 authorizing the following: 

1. Amending and restating the Solano Transportation Authority Money Purchase Plan 
effective January 1, 2002 as specified. 

2. Authorizing the Executive Director to put the plan into operation and to secure IRS 
approval for the plan to qualify under section 40 1 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1996, as amended. 

3. Designate the Executive Director be appointed as trustee of the plan and all trust assets. 

Attachment: Resolution 2003-04 

54 



RESOLUTION 2003-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AMENDING 
THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION MONEY PURCHASE PLAN 401 (a) 

WHEREAS, beginning effective July 1, 1997, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
initiated a Money Purchase Plan funded through a trust; and 

WHEREAS, the entity holding the assets of the trust is Nationwide Life Insurance Company; 
and 

WHEREAS, the STA contributes 6.2% of compensation for full time employees and each 
employee must contribute an amount equal to 3.8% of compensation; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
amends and restates the Solano Transportation Authority Money Purchase Plan set forth in the 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. Model Government Defined Contribution Plan and Trust, 
effective as ofJanuary 1, 2002; and, 

FURTHERMORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that John Silva, STA Chair and Daryl K. Halls, STA 
Executive Director, are herby authorized and directed to perform all acts and sign all documents 
necessary to put said plan into operation and to secure approval of said plan by the Internal 
Revenue Service so that said plan may qualify under Section 40 I (a) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended; 

FURTHERMORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Daryl K. Halls, STA Executive Director, is 
hereby appointed as Trustee and, upon acceptance by executing the Adoption Agreement of said 
plan, is directed to assume management of all trust assets on behalf of the STA and its employees 

John Silva, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Kim Cassidy, the Solano Transportation Authority's Clerk of the Board, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said STAat 
a regular meeting held this Eleventh day of September 2002. 

55 

Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 
Solano Transportation Authority 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Development of Indirect Cost Allocation Plan 

Agenda Item VIII.I 
September 11, 2002 

Agencies are authorized to recover direct costs associated with many projects that are funded by 
State and Federal dollars. Additionally, indirect costs (e.g., executive management time, 
operating expenses, etc.) may also be recovered if properly documented. 

Discussion: 
An Indirect Cost Allocation Plan (ICAP) for the ST A will allow the agency to recover costs 
typically associated with "overhead" expenses. The ICAP will determine an additional 
percentage to apply to project associated salary and benefits ofSTA staffthat can be charged to 
various State and Federal grants. The two primary grants that allow these charges are the Traffic 
Congestion Relief Act grants for the I-80/680/SR12 Interchange project and the North Connector 
project. However, STA may be able to recover costs from many other grants and funding 
sources depending on the specific grant or fund source. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Indirect costs are currently funded through General Operations. A portion of these costs will be 
recovered from State and Federal grants if the agency properly documents the method to allocate 
indirect costs. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to hire a consultant to complete an Indirect Cost Allocation 
Plan for the Solano Transportation Authority at a cost not to exceed $10,000. 

57 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE· 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Assessment of STA Accounting System 

Agenda Item VIII.J 
September 11, 2002 

In order to successfully implement the variety of planning, project and program priorities of the 
STA Board, it continues to be imperative that adequate staff resources are available and staff is 
organized in an efficient manner to effectively implement the policy direction of the ST A Board. 
In 1996, the ST A separated from the County of Solano and became a separately staffed agency. 
At the time, the STA contracted with the City of Vacaville to provide administrative support 
services. For FY 2002/03 these services were budgeted at an amount of $38,000. These services 
are renewed on an annual basis and have included the following: 

1. Accounting Services 
2. Legal Services 
3. Personnel Services 

In FY 2001-02, the STA began contracting with Chuck Lamoree for legal services as an 
independent contractor. The $38,000 budgeted for FY 2002/03 for administrative support covers 
Accounting ($32, 000) and Personnel Services ($6, 000). The STA has contracted with the City 
of Vacaville for administrative support since 1996. The City of Vacaville continues to provide 
the STA with efficient and quality accounting and personnel services at an affordable and cost
effective price. Recently, staff has been working closely with Vacaville accounting (Heather 
Solaro) in preparation for the STA's Annual Audit for FY 2001/02. 

Discussion: 
During FY 2001/02, the City of Vacaville implemented a new accounting system (Eden) that is 
also handling the ST A's revenues and expenditures ledger. This new system was implemented 
during the first and second quarters of FY 2001/02 and during the third and fourth quarters the 
STA staff worked with Vacaville staff to incorporate the STA expenditure and revenues into this 
new accounting system. Staff is also working to upgrade ST A's grant funding and project 
management system. Fund and project management goes beyond the designed capability of the 
Eden accounting system and is a necessary component of the STA's management of its estimated 
25 grant funding sources and projects. 

Staff is recommending an independent assessment of STA's current accounting and fund 
tracking system to help prepare the agency for its increasing role as a transportation funding and 
project delivery agency and in preparation of providing staff support for the STIA. 

59 



Fiscal Impact: 
The total estimated cost is $10,000 to be covered by the STA services and supplies budget for 
FY2002/03. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to hire an independent accounting firm to assess ST A's 
accounting and fund tracking system for an amount not to exceed $10,000 

60 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Chuck Lamoree, STA Legal Counsel 
ST A Personnel Policies and Procedures 

Agenda Item VIIIK 
September 11, 2002 

Since 1997, the ST A managed its operations and staff through the guidance of its Personnel 
Policies and Procedures. The STA' s Personnel Policies and Procedures provide the framework 
for job classifications, salary and benefits, and the communication and general operation of the 
agency. In July of 2002, the STA Board approved the Accounting Policies and Procedures 
Manual in preparation for the annual audit. 

Discussion: 
STA staff has reviewed the ST A Personnel Policies and Procedures and are recommending 
several significant additions and a general restructuring and reformatting of the document. Kim 
Cassidy, Office Administrator, prepared the draft document that has been reviewed by 
management staff and legal counsel. 

The Personnel Policies and Procedures covers the following areas: 

Equal Employment Opportunity Policy 
STA Mission Statement 
Employment Status and Records 
Employee Job Classifications and Categories 
Employee Benefits and Programs 
Salary Administration 
Performance Evaluations 
Work Conditions 
Public and Media Communications 
Communication with the ST A Board 
Use of STA Equipment 

In several topic areas, the revised policies provide additional clarity and/or covers areas 
previously not addressed by the current policies and procedures. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
Approve and adopt the STA Personnel Policies and Procedures as presented. 

61 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, SNCI Program Director 
SNCI Incentives Program 

Agenda Item IXA 
September 11, 2002 

In the Fall of 2001, the STA Board authorized staff to allocate $40,000 for a package of 
vanpool incentives as part of the SNCI program. In addition, the Board approved (without 
funding identified) a variety of other incentives for carpooling, transit, bicycling, and a 
guaranteed return trip program. 

Discussion: 
Upon further review of the range of incentives and with the intent to offer incentives to a 
broader range of commuters, staff recommends allocating the $40,000 in funding to a wider 
range of incentive programs. These proposed incentives are consistent with the full package 
of incentives the Board approved. This range would include two vanpool incentives along 
with a carpool, transit, bicycle and a guaranteed return trip (GRT) provision. A summary of 
these incentives is presented on the attachment. 

Staff proposes to introduce these incentives to the public at the Transpo Expo 2002 scheduled 
for September 28. A marketing piece is being drafted to meet this deadline and will be 
designed and printed by a marketing consultant as part of the Solano Napa Commuter 
Information (SNCI) program marketing contract (see separate agenda item). Implementation 
is expected to be staggered and begin in November 2002 and continue through early 2003. 

The Consortium and T AC have reviewed this item. In response to their request, staff will 
present the draft Guaranteed Return Trip (GRT) program to the Consortium, TAC and STA 
Board prior to implementation. The Consortium and T AC approved this item. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The cost of the two vanpool incentives, one carpool incentive, a transit incentive, and a 
bicycle incentive is projected to be $55,000; this would cover the direct incentive cost as well 
as associated marketing, administrative, and other costs. The cost per each incentive may 
vary due to anticipated savings or expenses, but the total cost will be limited to $55,000. This 
assumes utilizing the $40,000 originally approved by the STA Board. The guaranteed return 
trip incentive is being considered through the MIG contract (see separate agenda item). 
These incentives would be funded through existing Clean Air Fund grants from the Bay Area 
Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) and the Yolo Solano Air Quality Management 
District (YSAQMD). 

63 



Recommendation: 
Authorize staff to allocate $55,000 to implement two vanpool incentives, a carpool incentive, 
a transit incentive, and a bicycle incentive. 

Attachment: 

64 



Proposed Commuter Incentives 

1. Vanpool Back-Up Driver Incentive 
• Become a back-up driver on a van pool and receive $100 gift certificate. 

Details: 
Vanpools often struggle to retain back-up drivers. This incentive would offer a $100 bonus of 
a non-cash item (gas card, gift certificate, etc.) to recruit a new back-up driver. The incentive 
would not be paid out until the potential new back-up driver has had his driving record 
cleared through DMV, medical check performed and paperwork submitted to SNCI and is 
recorded as a back-up driver linked to a vanpool in the ridematching database. NOTE: This 
incentive would be limited, within a year's duration, to be awarded for a limited number of 
times to the same vanpool but different back-up drivers. 

Budget: 
Incentive Potential: $5,000 (50 new drivers @ $100 each); 
Administrative/Mktg costs: $5,000 

Implementation Date: November 1, 2002 

2. Vanpool Start-Up Subsidy 
• Start a new vanpool (with 70% passenger occupancy) and receive up to a four-month 

subsidy paid in free gas coupons. 

Details: 
New vanpool operators will receive $1 oo for each empty seat if at least 70% of the seats are 
filled the first of the month. To encourage passenger recruitment, this seat subsidy would 
decrease by $20 each month over the course of four months. The subsidy would be 
provided in free gas cards. A priortty for the most difficult van pool routes may be included. 

Budget: 
Incentive Potential: $14,000 total 
Administrative/Mktg costs: $10,000 

Implementation Date: December 1, 2002 

3. Carpool Incentive 
• Become a carpool driver or passenger and receive $40 of free gas coupons (or other 

non-cash item). 

Details: 
Increasing carpooling without necessarily increasing the demand on popular park and rides is 
the goal of this incentive program. Individual commuters who respond to SNCI's targeted 
direct mailer (examples: Glen Cove, Vallejo; American Canyon residential; Rio Vista 
residential; Napa Airport area; Dixon residential) and elect to become a carpool driver or 
passenger in our ridematching database will be eligible for the non-cash incentive. Mailer will 
need to have a "respond by" date as a deadline on the incentive. 

Budget: 
Incentive Potential: $5,000 
Administrative/Mktg costs: $5,000 per area 

Implementation Date: November 1, 2002 

65 



4. Transit !Commuter Check) 
• Take transit from, to or through Solano or Napa counties and use your Commuter 

Check (offered by employers) to subsidize the cost. 

Details: 
All Solano and Napa county transit agencies now accept Commuter Check as a means of 
paying for transit fares. Commuters should check with their employers to register for 
Commuter Check as a supplemental benefit to assist with their local transit fares. If the 
employer is currently not offering Commuter Check, an employee should encourage them to 
do so or to contact SNCI for further information or assistance. Commuter Check can be 
offered as either a pre-tax or outright benefit. 

Budget: 
Incentive Potential: No impact on SNCI 
Administrative/Mktg costs: $3,000 

Implementation Date: November 1, 2002 

5. Bicycle Incentive 
• Use a bicycle as a means of commuting and receive a discount off the purchase of a 

new bicycle. 

Details: 
Work with Bicycle Advisory Committee (SAC) and local bike shops to coordinate a subsidized 
incentive of $100 per bike if used for commuting. Limit the cost of the bicycle purchase. 

Budget: 
Incentive Potential: $1 DO/bike x 50 bikes = $5,000 
Administrative/Mktg Costs: $3,000 

Implementation Date: December 1, 2002 

6. Guaranteed Return Trip (GRT) Program 
• Ride to work in a vanpool, carpool, take transit, or ride a bike and be guaranteed a 

return trip home in case of an emergency. 

Details: 
This Solano County wide program would take away one of the biggest obstacles to using an 
alternative mode by giving a commuter a way home in the case of emergencies (to attend to 
a suddenly ill family member, etc.). Criteria would be developed to define an emergency 
situation and the number of trips per year that this service would cover. Emergencies may 
include unexpected overtime by participant or participant's carpool partner for example. 
Return trip home would be provided by taxi or rental vehicle as arranged by the GRT 
program. 

Budget: $30,000 Development Cost 

Implementation Date: Early 2003 

66 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting 
Programming ofFY 2002-03 State Transit Assistance Funds 

Agenda Item IXB 
September II, 2002 

State Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF) are provided annually to the Solano Transportation 
Authority based on a population formula. ST A programs these funds for SolanoLinks planning 
and marketing, transit planning studies, and for transit operator needs such as capital match for 
vehicles. In FY 2002-03, MTC estimates that $400,599 will be made available to STA, in 
addition to $957,342 in carryover funds. A total of $1,357,941 is available for programming. 
STA claims ST AF and TDA funds from MTC annually. 

Discussion: 
Over the past year, STA has made several commitments of State Transit Assistance Funds to 
planning studies and transit operator capital needs. As a part of ST A's budget adjustment in 
June 2002, additional ST AF funds were approved for transit planning studies undertaken in FY 
2001-02. The balance of unprogrammed STAF funds is $361,000. 

STA staff is preparing the FY 2002-03 TDA/ST AF claim and proposes to claim the funds for 
which commitments have been made and $361,381 for additional transit planning studies. Of 
this amount, $200,000 is recommended to be reserved for STA planning studies and $161,381 is 
proposed to be reserved for member agency planning studies. A summary of available funds and 
commitments is attached. 

STA will program the $161,381 on reserve for member agencies based on requests for capital 
match needs or planning studies. The STAT AC and Transit Consortium have been requested to 
submit their requests by September 13, 2002. Staff will return to the Consortium, TAC and 
Board with a subsequent recommendation on programming the $161,381 in STAF reserve. 

Recommendation: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to submit a claim for ST AF 2002/03 funds as shown in 
Attachment A 

2. Return to the SolanoLinks Consortium, T AC and Board with a recommendation for final 
programming of the $161,381 in reserved STAF 2002/03 funds. 

Attachment 

67 



STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE FUNDS (STAF) 
SOLANO COUNTY SHARE 

FY 2002-03 FUND ESTIMATE AND COMMITMENTS 

FY 2002-03 FUND ESTIMATE 

Carryover1 $957,342 

FY 2002-03 Funds 1 
$400,599 

Total Available $1,357,941 

COMMITMENTS 

Vallejo Transit 
Shortfall of match for refurbishment $61,991 Approved by STA May 2001 
of 5 coaches (to be claimed by STA) 
Shortfall of match for purchase of 3 20,941 Approved by ST A May 2001 
coaches (to be claimed by ST A) 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit 
Match for 5 replacement coaches 158,000 Approved by ST A May 2001 

(to be claimed by Fairfield) 
Shortfall for CNG conversions of 2 271,119 Approved by ST A April 2002 
coaches and fueling facility (to be claimed by Fairfield) 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Dixon-Auburn Commuter Rail Study 60,000 
Contra Costa-Solano Comm. Rail Study 65,000 
FY01-02 Planning Shortfall 261,529 Approved by ST A July 2002 
FY 02-03 Solanolinks Ping & Mktg 97,980 Approved by ST A June 2002 

Total Commitments $996,560 

PROPOSED COMMITMENTS 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Planning Studies 200,000 

STA Member Agencies {Transit Operators) 
161,381 

Total Proposed Commitments $361,381 

TOTAL COMMITMENTS AND PROPOSED $1,357,941 

BALANCE AVAILABLE $0 

1: Estimate based on MTC Resolutioo No. 3436 Revised, May 22, 2002. Carryover balances are based on data from MTC's 
Finance Section with adjustments to reflect Commission actions In December 2001 and January 2002. 

ASSUMPTIONS 

Carryover balance reflects MTC action on the following claims: 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit 

STA 

Match for Route 40 coaches 

SP Budget Shortfall 
Backfill for TDA Adjustment-Vallejo 
Backfill for TDA Adjustment-Benicia 
Planning and Marketing (FY 01-02) 
Napa Solano Rail Study 

68 

603,000 

16,264 
212,294 
130,408 
97,980 
95,000 

In FY 01-02 Fairfield claim 

In FY01-02STAclaim 
In FY 01-02 STA claim 
In FY 01-02 ST A claim 
In FY 01-02 STA claim 
In FY 01-02 STA claim 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Charles 0. Lamoree, ST A Legal Counsel 

Agenda Item IX C 
September 11, 2002 

Amendment to Employment Agreement with Executive Director 

Annually, the STA Board evaluates the Executive Director. If appropriate, the Board may 
amend the ST A contract with the Executive Director to make adjustments in salary and benefits. 
In closed session during this night's meeting, the STA Board is concluding its annual 
performance evaluation process and, in addition, may meet and negotiate changes in salary and 
benefits. Normally, the STA Chair meets with the Executive Director and makes a 
recommendation to the Board relative to this issue. As the Chair is on vacation, the Vice-Chair 
would be the appropriate person to propose such changes, which are consistent with the 
evaluation of performance. Thus, this item has been placed on the Agenda to provide an 
opportunity for recommendation, discussion and action, if any, by the ST A Board. If the 
evaluation and negotiation process has not been completed, then no action need be taken on this 
item and it can be re-agendized at a later date. 

Recommendation: Pending 

69 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 

Agenda Item XA 
September II, 2002 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
Commuter Rail Studies Update: 
I) Contra Costa-Solano Commuter Rail Study/sBART 
2) Dixon-Auburn Regional Rail Study 
3) Napa-Solano Passenger/Freight Rail Study 

During 2001-02, the STA Board authorized $235,000 of State Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF) 
and TDA Funds and memorandums of understanding to participate with various partner agencies 
to conduct three commuter rail studies: Contra Costa- Solano Commuter Rail Study (sBART) 
($50,000 STAF), Dixon- Auburn Regional Rail Study ($60,000 STAF) and the Napa-Solano 
Passenger/Freight Rail Study ($95,000 STAF and $30,000 TDA funds from the cities of Fairfield 
and Vallejo and Solano County ). Each of these studies has or is about to fully commence and 
staff will provide periodic updates on their status. 

Discussion: 

Solano - Contra Costa Commuter Rail Study (sBART) 

This $200,000 study is being conducted and funded under an agreement between STA, Contra 
Costa Transportation Authority, West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
(WCCTAC), BART, MTC and other partners. The oversight consists of the Policy Advisory 
Committee (PAC) made up of two members from the STA Board and two members from 
WCCT AC, which meet every two months at different locations. Vice-Chair Jim Spering has 
been attending these meetings and Pierre Bidou has expressed an interest in being the second 
ST A member of the PAC. Based on the MOU with our partner agencies, the STA Board needs to 
appoint two members to serve on the PAC. 

The consulting team has just commenced work and provided their first study overview at their 
last meeting on July 22, 2002 (see attached copy of the most recent presentation). The next 
meeting is scheduled for October 10, 2002 from 2:00-4:00 p.m. at a location to be determined. 

The seven major tasks of this study are intended to determine the feasibility of short and long 
term commuter rail alternatives along the I-80 Corridor that would primarily benefit Solano and 
Western Contra Costa County residents. Task 1 will define the overall study goals and 
objectives. Task 2 is focused entirely on the most cost effective implementation plan to provide 
approximately four new peak-hour Solano - Contra Costa Commuter Rail round trips on the 
existing Union Pacific right-of-way during the next 5-8 years (in addition to the expected 16 
daily round trips already planned by the intercity Capitol Corridor service expected to occur by 

71 



about 20 I 0). Proposed schedules, capital costs, operating costs, and a shared funding strategy 
will be developed. The existing Suisun City Station and the initial phase(s) of new planned 
stations at Benicia, Fairfield/Vacaville and Dixon will be assumed to be available for service by 
about 2010. 

The rest of the study will focus on long term (e.g. 5-20 years) commute patterns and congestion 
along 1-80, demand for additional rail service in the study area, rail alternatives/alignments, and 
recommendations for next steps/studies will then be prepared. The entire study is expected to be 
completed by June 30, 2003. 

Dixon -Auburn Regional Rail Study 

This $240,000 implementation plan is being conducted and funded under an agreement between 
ST A, Yolo County Transportation District, Placer County Transportation Planning Agency, 
Sacramento Regional Transit District (RT), the Capitol Corridor JPA and other partners (e.g. 
Caltrans Division of Rail and SACOG). The oversight consists of a policy advisory committee 
made up of two members from the four counties, which meet approximately every three months 
in Sacramento. Based on prior ST A Board action, Mary Ann Courville and Rischa Slade have 
been appointed by the ST A Chair to be members of this committee. The last policy advisory 
committee meeting occurred on June 19, 2002 and the next meeting is scheduled for October 16 
at 9:00 a.m. at Suisun City Hall (immediately prior to the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board 
meeting). 

The scope of work for the study includes an assessment of physical facilities requirements, 
modeling simulation, ridership estimates, vehicle considerations, track improvements, cost 
estimates and a Start Up Service Implementation Plan and a long-term implementation plan. 

A Request for Proposals process has just been completed and three qualified proposals were 
received. Consultant interviews occured on August 30, 2002 and STA staff was a member of the 
seven-member interview panel. The consultant is expected to be retained on September 30, 2002 
by the RT Board of Directors (on behalf of the four participating transportation agencies). The 
time to complete the entire study is expected to be about 10-12 months completion on or about 
July 31, 2003. 

Napa-Solano Passenger/Freight Rail Study 

This $450,000 feasibility study is being conducted and funded under an agreement between 
STA, Napa County Transportation Planning Agency, MTC and other partners. Project oversight 
is provided by a Solano-Napa Policy Joint Subcommittee consisting of four members each from 
both Solano and Napa counties. Based on prior STA Board action, representatives appointed by 
the ST A include Chair John Silva, Dan Donahue, Pierre Bidou and Harry Price. A progress 
report from the consultants will be presented at the next Joint Subcommittee Meeting on 
September 6, 2002 at 2:00p.m. in the STA Conference Room. 

The consulting team (RL Banks) has been conducting existing conditions evaluation and 
stakeholders meetings since May 2002. The scope of work includes the documentation of rail 
right-of-way, development of a capital improvement plan, review of potential locations in Solano 
and Napa counties for possible locations of rail stations, evaluation of equipment requirements, 
estimates on potential patronage, freight enhancement opportunities and a recommended 
operating plan. 72 



Workshops have been scheduled in both Solano and Napa counties during early September. The 
Solano County workshop is scheduled for Monday, September 9, 2002 from 6:30- 9:00p.m. in 
the JFK Library in Vallejo. The overall study is expected to take about 12 months to complete. 

Recommendation: 
Appoint Jim Spering and Pierre Bidou to serve as STA's Policy Advisory Committee 
representatives on the Solano- Contra Costa Commuter Rail Study (sBART). 

Attachment- Contra Costa-Solano I-80 Rail Transit Study 

73 



~ 

Contra Costa-Solano 
1-80 Rail Transit Study 

Policy Advisory 
Committee 

July 22, 2002 



"' V> 

STUDY PURPOSES 

Develop and evaluate alternatives to driving 

on 1-80 by: 

• Reviewing rail transit service opportunities 

north from the Richmond BART station 

• Developing an implementation plan for 

Solano County commuter rail 



STUDY OBJECTIVES 

• Study the feasibility of expanded rail transit 
services in West Contra Costa County 

• Develop a plan to implement 4 peak period 
~ comm1.1ter rail round trips from Solano 

County to West Contra Costa County 

'·~··~~~·~-·~-.. ···~~~ .. -..• 



_, _, 

STUDY TEAM 

• Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG), Inc. 

> Prqject administration 

> Process and facilitation support 

• Wilbur Smith and Associates (WSA) 

> Prqjections and anajysis 

• L Tl( Engineering Services 

> Alternatives and evaluation 

• Nancy Whelan and Associates 

> Funding strategies 



__, 
00 

SCOPE OF WORK 

PHASE II:· 

• Task 3: Document and analyze existing and future 

conditions 

• Task 4: Develop long-term alternatives 

• Task 5: Evaluate alternatives 

• Task 6: Develop findings and recommendations 

• Task 7: Define next steps 



SCOPE OF WORK 

PHASE I: 

• Task 1: Define study goals and objectives 

• Task 2: Develop implementation plan for 4 peak period 

~ Contra Costa--Solano commuter rail roundtrips: 

>- Ridership and revenue 

>- Operating plan 

>- Institutional arrangements 

>- Funding strategies 



00 
0 

Soi/CC 
Rail 
Plan 

CONCEPTUAL SCHEDULE: 
ContJ·a Costa-Solano 

I-80 Rail Transit Study 
July2002 

Rail 
Transit 

Plan 

·-·-··--·----·~··~------- -- ---------



00 
~ 

PHASE I OVERVIEW 

• Develop implementation plan for 4 peak-hour 

Contra Costa-Solano commuter rail round trips: 

>- 12-year planning horizon 

> Ridership and revenue projections 

> Operating plan: schedules, capital and operating costs 

> Institutional arrangements 

>- Funding strategies 



00 
N 

PHASE II OVERVIEW 

• Develop potential alternatives for rail with the 

following components: 

? Technology 

? Tenninals 

);;- Alignn1ents 



00 
w 

BACKGROUND 

• West Contra 

Costa/ 

I-80 Rail 
Connections: 

Strategic 

Opportunities 

Assessment 

-NoveJtzber 2001 



TECHNOLOGY 

• Conventional commuter rail (locomotive hauled) 

• Railroad DMU 

• Light DMU (2 types) 

~ • Compatibility issue 



~· 

0 ~·· 
~ ~· 
z~ 
~0 
>~ 
z~ oo uu 

85 



00 
0\ 

RAILROAD DMU 

• Heavy-duty car 
bodies 

• Low-moderate 
acceleration 

• I-Iigh speed: 80 mph 

• Step loading, end 
doors 

• FRA Compliant 

• ·Developmental 

Ni~n S hayo R D 95 
.. ,.,.~,,.w,~~:~~:~:;:~'i~~~~::;:~~::;:;::::~:m,~~,,,;::,.;:::::=.<:m:~:~:,:,,:,:,:,::::;n=:~:~,:···· 

Colorcxb Rdlcrr DMU (2002) 



00 __, 

LIGHTDMU 

• All major suppliers 

• Light steel/ aluminum body 

• Not FRA compliant; 
difficult to upgrade 

• Range of performance 

• High speed: 1 00 mph 

• Mid-car doors; steps/low 
floor 

• Not suitable 
for streets Alstom 

Corai 

Adtrmz F /exliner 



00 
00 

DIESELLRV 

Adtrmz GTW-2/6 
• Alltnajor suppliers 

• Light steel/ aluminum body 

• Not FRA compliant 

• Upgrade to FRA not feasible 

• Higher acceleration 

• High speed: 62 mph 

• Low floor, mid-car doors 

• Suitable for street operation 

S iernens R egioS p-inter 

... ~····-------··---·-~··~~---~-~~-~-~~ 



00 
\0 

FRA COMPATIBILITY ISSUE 

F ederallaw prohibits co-mingling: 

• "Railroad" trains (freight&/ or passenger) 

tvith 

• Rail transit-like vehicles 

For safety reasons ... 



'0 
0 

TECHNOLOGY COMPARISON 

• Frame/ anti-climber mis-match 
• FRA: 800,000 lb buff 
• Collision & corner posts 
• Time separate Light DMUs 
• Suitability for in-street operation 



POTENTIAL TERMINALS 

• Richmond BART Station 

• Hercules Capitol Corridor Station 

• Hercules Transit Center (I-80/SR 4) 
'D 
~ • West Solano County 

• Central/East Solano County 



POTENTIAL ALIGNMENTS 

• Union Pacific (UP) RR / Capitol Corridor 

• Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Rwy. 

• Benicia Bridge 

;s • Carquinez Bridge 



\0 
w 

CONSIDERATIONS 

• Capital costs 

• Operating costs 

• Operating 

procedures 

• Regulatory approvals 

• Public acceptance 

• Freight service 

objectives 

• Land use and 

development 

• Other ... 



'£. 

OCTOBER 
10 

• Schedule/Budget 

• Evaluation Criteria 
• Task 2 Operating plan 

APRIL 
10 

• Evaluation of alternatives using 
criteria 

PAC Meeting Schedule 

DECEMBER 
12 

• Task 2 Funding Strategies and 
preliminary cost estimates 

• Existing and Future Conditions 

MAY 
8 

·""-. 

• Review Draft Final Report 

FEBRUARY 
13 

• Alternatives Description 
• Operating and capital cost 

estimates 

• Ridership estimates 
• TOO opportunities 

JUNE 
12 

• Recbmmendations for Further 
Steps 

• Adopt Final Report 

1-80 Corridor Rail Feasibility Study 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting 
Schedule for ST A FY 2001/02 Annual Audit and 
FY 2002/03 Budget Adjustment 

Agenda Item XI.A 
September II, 2002 

Each year, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) develops its annual budget for the 
operations and programs of the agency in cooperation with its eight member agencies. In 
addition, an independent annual audit is conducted. The annual audit typically takes place 2 to 3 
months after the close out of the previous fiscal year. 

In June 2002, the STA Board adopted its two-year budget for FY 2002/03 & 2003/04. The ST A 
budget for FY 2002/03 totals $11.235 million and consists of a total of $1.238 million for 
operations. As noted in the staff report when the two-year budget was adopted, staff is currently 
working to upgrade STA's accounting and fund management process to accommodate and track 
the increased number of funding sources, programs and projects. 

Discussion 
The next step in the STA' s budget process is the initiation of the Annual Audit for FY 2001/02. 
The Annual Audit of FY 2001/02 is scheduled to begin on September 16, 2002 and will conclude 
in early October. Staff is planning to provide the completed Annual Audit results to the STA 
Board in November 2002. The audit will be conducted by the certified public accounting firm of 
Caporicci, Cropper & Larson, LLP. This year will mark the 3'd year that this firm has performed 
the STA's annual audit. Staff will be recommending the STA initiate a Request for Proposals 
process for the FY 2002/03 Annual Audit. 

Staff will be completing the submittal of accruals and encumbrances for FY 2001/02 prior to the 
initiation of the annual audit. The fourth quarter budget progress report will be provided at the 
October Board meeting. Following the completion of the Annual Audit for FY 2001/02, 
recommended budget adjustments for FY 2002/03 will be brought to the Board. These 
adjustments will include the programming of any carryover funds from FY 2001/02 and the 
programming of any new revenues and/or adjusted revenue estimates that have occurred 
subsequent to the Board's adoption of the initial budget in June 2002. Concurrently, staff is 
reviewing the agency's operational and programmatic needs in anticipation of the forthcoming 
budget adjustment. It is anticipated that this item will also be agendized for the Board meeting 
of November 2002. 

95 



Recommendation 

Informational 

Attachment: FY 2002/03 Budget Schedule 

96 



STA's FY 2002/03 Budget Schedule 
8/30/02 

I. Adoption ofFY 2002/03 & 2003/04 Budget June 20, 2002 

2. Initiation ofFY 2001/02 Annual Audit September 16, 2002 

3. Initiate assessment of accounting and fund management September- November 2002 
system 

4. Development oflndirect Cost Allocation Plan September- November 2002 

5. Board Consideration ofFY 200!102 Annual Audit November 13, 2002 

6. Board Consideration ofFY 2002/03 Budget Adjustment November 13, 2002 

7. FY 2002/03 First Quarter Budget Status Report December II, 2002 

8. Development of 2 year and 5 year revenue and expenditure January- March 2003 
Estimates 

9. Initiate Bid!RFP process for independent auditing firm January- March 2003 
and contracting of accounting services 

10. Mid Year FY 2002/03 Budget Revision (if necessary) February- March 2003 

II. FY 2002/03 Second Quarter Budget Status Report March 12, 2003 

12. Board approval of Annual Gas Tax and TDA Claim March 12, 2003 
requests for 2003/04 

13. Board approval of selection of independent auditing firm April 9, 2003 
and contract for accounting services 

14. FY 2002/03 Third Quarter Budget Status Report May/June 2003 

15. Board consideration ofFY 2003/04 & 2004/05 Budget June II, 2003 

97 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 

Agenda Item Xl.B 
September I I, 2002 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Transpo Expo 2002 Update 

On July I 0, 2002, the STA Board authorized the Executive Director and staff to develop a 
transportation fair to be held on Saturday, September 28, 2002 at Westfield Shoppingtown 
(formerly called Solano Mall) in Fairfield, approved a $25,000 budget for the event; and 
authorized pursuing various public and private sponsors and exhibitors. "Transpo Expo 
2002" will provide a special opportunity for the general public to obtain information and 
become better educated on current and planned transportation modes and projects, 
transportation priorities, technologies and services in Solano County. 

Discussion: 
Since July 10, 2002 STA staff have been actively planning and organizing the "Transpo 
Expo 2002" event. Registration forms have been sent out, sponsors requested and marketing 
is underway. 

About $22,000 of the $25,000 budget for the event has been secured to date either through 
clean air grants, State Transit Assistance or sponsor commitments of in-kind services. 
Approximately $3,000 is still being pursued to fully fund the event. All sponsors will receive 
special recognition on all major marketing products related to the event (e.g., full page ads in 
the Vallejo Times Herald, the Fairfield Daily Republic and the Vacaville Reporter on the day 
of the event). 

Approximately 15-20 information booths are expected to be set up for a wide range of 
participating transportation agencies and groups. Various state-of-the art vehicles will be on 
display, including the latest alternative fuel vehicles, new over-the-road buses and the 
paratransit vehicles. KUIC Radio will be covering the event between 2:00 and 5:00p.m. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

Attachment 

99 



Expected Exhibitors and Vehicles at Transpo Expo 
(as of9-4-02) 

Exhibitors 
• STA 
• STIA 
• Solano Napa Commuter Information 
• Capitol Corridor JPB 
• Caltrans District 4 (Carquinez Bridge Information Program) 
• City of Fairfield Police Dept. Pedestrian/Bicycle Safety Program 
• City of Fairfield Senior Citizens Center Van Program 
• Fairfield/Suisun Transit 
• MTC 
• Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 
• BAAQMD 
• BART 
• Highway 12 Association 
• Solano City and County Public Works and Traffic Engineers 
• Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) 
• Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 
• Vanpool Leasing Company (VSPI) 
• Western Railway Museum 
• YSAQMD 

Vehicles 
• Benicia Transit (1 bus, 1 van) 
• City ofVacaville Electric Vehicles (2 vehicles) 
• Fairfield Suisun Transit (1 bus, 1 van) 
• Solano Paratransit (1 van) 
• Vallejo Transit (1 bus, 1 van) 
• Vacaville City Coach (1 CNG bus) 

Media 
• KUIC 95.3 (Vacaville) 
• Cable Channel 26 (Fairfield) 

100 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Status 

Agenda Item XI.C 
September 11, 2002 

Currently, two lawsuits are pending against the Federal Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) that may impact the region's ability to deliver projects. One lawsuit involves a 
portion of the 1982 air quality plan that says MTC will increase transit ridership by 15%. 
The Federal District Court in July 2002 held that MTC has an obligation to meet this 
requirement. MTC plans to appeal this decision on the basis of it being impossible to 
guarantee specific ridership increases by a certain date. 

The other lawsuit challenges EPA's finding that the mobile source emissions budget in the 
2001 Ozone Attainment Plan is adequate to "conform" to federal air quality standards. The 
court issued a temporary stay of EPA's finding on July 23, 2002. Because of the stay, MTC 
does not have an approved budget on which to conform the TIP; therefore, MTC cannot 
approve the TIP until the issue is resolved or the stay lifted by the court. The lawsuit will be 
heard by the Ninth Circuit Court on October 7, 2002. 

Discussion: 
The impact of the Court's temporary stay is the 2001 TIP for the Bay Area will lapse on or 
about October 6, 2002 and the Bay Area will not be able to receive federal actions on both 
highway and transit transportation projects until the TIP is approved. Authorization to 
proceed (E-76) for any new phase of a project will not be issued; however, existing 
authorized phases may proceed with expenditures and reimbursements for that phase only. 

If the Court rules in favor of EPA, the TIP could be approved by the end of the year. If the 
Court rules against the EPA, it is unknown what future actions would be taken and how long 
the TIP may remain in limbo. One possibility is to develop an "interim" TIP that includes 
exempt air quality projects in order to move forward with some of the Bay Area projects. 

More information is included in the attached memorandum from MTC. 

Recommendation: 

Informational. 

Attachment 

101 



METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

Joseph P. BorrMe:troCemer 

101 Eighth Srreet 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 

Tel: 510.464.7700 

TDD!TTY: 510.46+.7769 

Fa."(: 510.464.7848 

Memorandum 
TO: Partnership Technical Advisory Committee 

FR: Alix Bockelman 

DATE: 8/19/02 

W.I.: 

RE: Update on Recent Actions Concerning Air Quality 

This memorandum provides information on the stay issued against the Environmental Protection 
Agency's (EPA) approval of the mobile source emissions budget as well as on the District Court's 
recent decision that MTC must fulfill its obligation under Transportation Control Measure 2. 

Lawsuits Against EPA 
There are two suits pending against EPA: one by the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District, Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District; and the other by 
Transportation Solutions Defense and Education Fund, Our Children's Earth Foundation, and 
Communities for a Better Environment (collectively referred to as "petitioners"). The suits have 
been consolidated are being heard together. 

The lawsuits challenge EPA's finding earlier this year that the mobile source emissions budget 
("budget") in the 2001 Ozone Attainment Plan is adequate. MTC uses the budget to determine 
whether the projects in our Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP), taken collectively, "conform" to federal air quality standards. 

MTC is not a party to this litigation. 

The following is a timeline of events and impacts on the TIP adoption: 

July 10: 

July 23 

July 24: 

July 26: 

MTC's Programming and Allocations Committee referred the 2003 TIP to the 
Commission for approval, with a finding that the TIP "conforms" for federal air 
quality purposes. 

The Court issued a temporary stay ofEPA's finding of the adequacy of the 2001 
Ozone Attainment Plan's mobile sources emission budget That means MTC did 
not have an approved budget on which to conform the TIP. 

This was the date MTC would have approved the TIP. The TIP was taken off 
calendar and rescheduled for approval in September. 

The Court extended the stay, pending a hearing upon the merits. 

102 



Memorandum to PTAC 
August 19, 2002 
Page 2 of4 

August 9: Petitioners need to file their final briefs. 

August 22: EPA needs to file its final brief. 

Sept. 18: This is the rescheduled date for MTC to approve the 2003 TIP. Because of the 
stay in the EPA litigation, we will not be able to do so. 

Oct. 6: The current TIP expires on this date. The 9-county Bay Area will not be able to 
receive federal funds for its transportation projects, both transit and highways, 
until a new TIP is approved. 

Oct. 7: The court is scheduled to hear the merits of the case. 

Oct.-Nov.: Given the expedited briefing and hearing schedule, everyone hopes the Court will 
issue a decision quickly after the hearing. 

Nov. 27: .if there is a decision by early November, and if it is in EPA's favor, MTC will 
approve the TIP at its next regular meeting. 

Nov.-Dec.: If the decision from the Court is against EPA, then EPA must decide what it will 
do. Its options range from appealing the adverse decision to referring the 2001 
Ozone Attainment Plan back to the Bay Area for revision. 

An appeal by EPA could be filed with either the full Ninth Circuit (an "en bane" 
hearing request) or the U.S. Supreme Court ("petition for certiorari"). 

There are 72 projects, 16 transit, 43 highway, and 13 local road projects, all of which are likely to 
be stalled indefinitely if EPA fails to prevail. We are in the process of working with FHW A and 
FTA on ways to try and move the rest of the projects, via an "interim" TIP. This would require a 
separate action by the Commission that would likely not happen until November, at the earliest. 

Transportation Control Measure 2 Ruling 
A 1982 air quality plan required MTC to reduce emissions by improving the productivity of Bay 
Area transit systems. The emission reduction calculations assumed transit ridership could be 
increased 15% as a result of these productivity improvements, leading to emission reductions of 
about one ton per day. These reductions equate to a 0.4% reduction in vehicle emissions and an 
even smaller (0.1%) reduction in total emissions from all sources. 

MTC adopted additional control strategies in !990 to account for the emission reductions 
needed when the increase in transit ridership did not reach the 15% level by 1987. With this 
adoption of new measures, MTC believed its air quality obligations were fulfilled. However, a 
decision from the federal District Court in July 2002 held that MTC had an obligation beyond the 
air quality plan to actually achieve a ridership increase of 15% and that it is MTC' s responsibility 
alone to ensure that enough people use transit to accomplish this goal by November 2006. 

103 



Memorandum to PT AC 
August 19, 2002 
Page 3 of4 

MTC plans to appeal this decision since it is impossible to guarantee transit ridership increases by 
a certain date. Factors such as personal choice, the state of the economy, suburbanization, and 
cheap gasoline have much more influence on transit use and market share than MTC's spending 
decisions. 

In fact, transit trends in the Bay Area are quite similar to national transit trends (see Figure 5). 

But these trends have not deterred MTC from malcing a strong and continuing regional 
investment in transit, which is evidenced by three different measures: size of the transit fleet, 
growth in revenue hours of service, and growth in the size of transit operating budgets (see Figure 
6). As shown below, all three of these measures have grown faster than actual transit ridership. 

What more MTC will do for public transportation is reflected in the latest Regional 

104 



Memorandum to PTAC 
August 19, 2002 
Page 4 of4 

Transportation Plan. Some 77% of all transportation funding over the next 25 years will be spent 
on public transportation. In fact, MTC expends a larger percentage of transportation dollars on 
public transportation than any other large metropolitan area in the nation (see Figure 7). This 
share is particularly generous when compared to the 6% of daily trips that are actually made on 
transit. 

These facts stand in stark contrast to some of the criticisms by transit and environmental 
advocacy groups that MTC is funding too many highway projects. Highway lane additions 
amount to only a 5% increase over existing road miles and comprise only 4% ofMTC's 25-year 
budget, ranking MTC dead last among major metropolitan areas in spending on road capacity. 

More information on illr quality may be found at MTC's website: 
httP..;L!.Y!:WYl.JTI19"-'<1!.,gQyfLLg,.!JJ.m 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership TAC\02 Memos\August 19\6, l_Air Quality~ Issues. doc 

105 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
I-80/680/780 Corridor Projects Status Report 
1) I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2) North Connector 
3) I-80/I-680/I-780 MIS/Corridor Study, Segments 6-7 
4) I-80/I-680/I-780 MIS/Corridor Study, Segments 2-5 
5) I-80/I-680/I-780 Transit Corridor Study 
6) Caltrans Auxiliary Lanes Project 
7) Red Top Slide Project 
8) I-80 Widening (Dixon to Vacaville) 

Background (180/680/780 Corridor): 

Agenda Item XID 
September 11, 2002 

Since January 2001, the STA has been working with project consultants and Caltrans to 
complete the I-80/I-680/I-780 MIS/Corridor Study. The MIS/Corridor Study has been 
divided into 7 segments for more efficient and effective evaluation. The Segment 1 study is 
complete. Two "independent" projects evolved from the Segment I study - the 
I80/680/SR12 Interchange and the North Connector projects. Both projects are in the Project 
Report and Environmental Document (PAlED) phase of project development and are funded 
with separate TCRP grants. 

The study for Segments 6 and 7 has been completed through the Existing Conditions Report 
and initial conclusions. Public meetings were held in June and July in Dixon, Fairfield and 
Vacaville (see attachment). In July, the STA Board approved initiating a Request for 
Proposal, for Segments 2-5 with the goal of starting this study in early 2003. 

Discussion: 

1) I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange. A joint venture of MTCo/Nolte was selected for the 
I80/680/12 Interchange P A/ED. The pre-award audit by Caltrans is currently underway. The 
TCRP Cooperative Agreement for funding is at HQ Caltrans for signatures. The contract will 
be signed and the consultant will proceed as soon as the pre-award audit process is complete 
and the signed funding agreement is received. The California Highway Patrol has agreed to 
allow STA to evaluate the possible relocation of the truck scales. The study to evaluate the 
truck scales relocation has been added to the scope of work for this project. 

2) North Connector. Korve Engineering was selected for the P A/ED phase for the North 
Connector. The pre-award audit by Caltrans has been completed and recommended changes 
to the Scope of Work and contract documents are being incorporated into these documents. 

107 



The signed TCRP Cooperative Agreement for funding was received on August 28th The 
contract will be signed and the consultant will proceed as soon as the pre-award audit 
recommendations are fully incorporated into the contract documents. 

3) I-80!-680/I-780 MIS!Corridor Study, Segments 6-7. The Existing Conditions Report, 
preliminary conclusions, and proposed future alternatives for evaluation have been 
completed for the segments between SR 12 East and the Solano/Yolo County line. The 
complete operational analysis, including the analysis of regional and local interchanges, will 
be integrated into the final phase of the corridor study (see below). 

4) I-80!-680/I-780 MIS/Corridor Study, Segments 2-5. The Corridor Study for segments 2-5 
will be the final phase of the study of the interstate system in Solano County. The 
operational analysis phase of segments 6-7 will also be part of this study and will facilitate 
integrating all segments of the corridor into a final summary document that recommends 
project phasing for the whole corridor. The summary document will also incorporate the 
findings/recommendations from the Transit Corridor Study (see below) and the Truck Scales 
Relocation Study into recommendations for the corridor. The Request for Proposals was 
issued in early August and consultant selection is scheduled for September 24th followed by 
STA Board action in October. 

5) I-80/I-680/I-780 Transit Corridor Study. The Transit Corridor Study will evaluate transit 
needs for the entire interstate corridor and develop detailed, multi-modal implementation 
strategies and cost estimates along the entire corridor. The study will recommend short and 
long-term capital improvements, including such possible components as park and ride lots, 
direct on- and off-ramps, preemptions for transit, and transitways with bus stops at key 
locations along the corridor. Additionally, the study will identify the needs for a 
comprehensive express bus system, including a detailed express bus and intercity bus 
operating schedule. The Request for Proposals was issued in early August and consultant 
selection is scheduled for September 24th followed by STA Board action in October. 

6) Caltrans Auxiliary Lanes Project. This project adds one lane in each direction between I-
680 and SR 12 East and also provides a two-lane ramp between I-80 and I-680 in both 
directions. Design is nearing completion and construction is scheduled to start next year with 
completion in 2005. Due to a limited window of opportunity to work in the streambeds on 
both sides of I-80, construction needs to start by May 2003. An extended TIP lapse may 
impact this project by delaying authorization to proceed with construction. 

7) Red Top Slide Project. This project is designed to drain water from the hillside in the 
vicinity of the Red Top Slide. Construction is underway on the first vertical shaft that will be 
20 feet in diameter and 300 feet deep. Horizontal drains will be constructed at the bottom of 
the vertical shaft to relieve the hydrostatic pressure in the hillside and (hopefully) prevent 
future movement. The construction is proceeding on schedule with very few difficulties. 
The first vertical shaft is currently approximately 200 feet deep. A second shaft is in design. 

8) I-80 Widening (Dixon to Vacaville). The project is in the PAlED phase with Caltrans. A 
Value Analysis is underway with participation by Dixon, Vacaville, Solano County and the 
STA to evaluate possible alternatives, particularly with regards to median treatments. This 
project is funded through the PS&E phase. 

108 



Recommendation: 

Informational. 

Attachment: Public Input Comments on I-80 Segments 6 & 7 

109 



Public Comments 

I-80 CORRIDOR STUDY: Public Input Events for Segments 6 & 7 

DIXON -June 26, 2002 

Elmira Road I Jepson Parkway. Curious about schedule. 
Study should consider the impact that the FF IVY train station may have on Segment 
6/7 and on the Jepson Parkway. 
There is a dropped lane at theY olo/Solano county line, which causes backup. Who 
looks at regional lines? 
Will the widening ofi-80 between VV & Dixon add lanes? 
Noise from traffic on I-80. 
What is the logic oflooking at segments versus the corridor as a whole? Why not 
regionally? 
SR113 relocation corridor study. Will it be incorporated into I-80 study? 
Sunday afternoons are backed up. Will study account for this? 
I-80 maintenance negatively impacts emergency response times. 
Where will the widening ofi -80 occur? 
No adequate major arterials on 505 until Winters. 
Safety issues. Fires can jump from one side to the oleander in center to the opposite 
side. 
I -80 very congested. 

VACAVILLE -July 17, 2002 

Concerns with Amtrak. Is there a contingency plan in case of bankruptcy? 
Plans for a toll road? 
On Segment 7, what is the problem with exits that are 740-ft apart? Which exits does 
that refer to? 
I-80 ramp on Alamo: bushes, lighting, and large trucks make merging dangerous. 
FF truck scales: merging trucks are dangerous. Are there plans to move truck scales? 
When will we actually see something? 
SR113: Curry Road off-ramp in Dixon. Traffic moves fast- has seen trailers run off 
the road. 
Potential for racetrack in Dixon. Is this considered in the plan? (Doc Miller project.) 
Are carpool lanes on I-80 being considered? (Segments 2-5.) 
Carpool lanes from Hwy 4 to the Carquinez Bridge. 
What about public transportation along I-80? 
Building more roads dsoesn't encourage other modes of transportation. (CTP.) 
Park-n-Ride lots are listed as an alternative mode in the expenditure plan. Doesn't this 
belong in transit? (As a side note, speaker also mentions live work communities and 
environmental mitigation purchases, but does not elaborate.) 
What is the difference between commuter rail program and Capitol Corridor? 
There are 3 potential rail station sites in county. Funding went from $4M to $13M in 
expenditure plan. Can Vacaville be considered for commuter rail? 

II 0 



No room for platform access in FFNV site. Not enough parking to accommodate 
future ridership. 
Sooner or later, we might need more than 4-5 lanes on I-80. What about 7-10 lanes? 
How accurate are the traffic models? 
Projections are made for M-F traffic? What about Saturdays, and Sunday afternoons? 
Solano County is a bedroom community. Any ideas to move jobs to this county? 
Safety issue: social service programs should be considered to encourage people to 
shorten commute times in order to reach families quicker in cases of emergency. 
How do you determine whether lane is fit for HOY? 
What about the possibility of a reversible lane on I-80? 
Fire hazard in center of freeway is paid for by cities. They can divert those funds to 
other things if they get rid of oleander. 
MTC should kick in more money towards oleander maintenance. 

FAIRFIELD- July 25, 2002 

Concerns with the I-80/680/SR12 Interchange project and how long before it is done? 
Comment on the Transportation Sales Tax and the potential for getting highway 
projects done much quicker if the tax measure passes. 

Ill 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Janice Sells, Program Manager 
Legislative Update 

Agenda Item XI.E 
September II, 2002 

The attached Legislative Matrix has been updated with most recent activity on identified 
bills. 

Discussion: 

California State Budget - As of this date the Assembly has approved the State Budget and 
it is awaiting signature by the Governor. Staff and our state lobbyist (Shaw/Yoder) are 
reviewing the budget and will provide an update at the meeting. 

SB 1834 (loans $123 million current year loan from the State Highway Account to the 
general fund) is also on hold. 

Issues of Interest: 

AB 419 (Dutra) has been gutted and amended to require Caltrans to submit quarterly reports 
relating to the bridge projects until they are completed. STA has taken no action on this bill. 

AB 666 (Dutra) has been gutted and amended to establish a coordinated review process for 
three rail passenger capacity enhancement demonstration projects on corridors with intercity 
and commute passenger and freight service. ST A has taken no action on this bill. 

AB 1296 (Thomson) would authorize the joint study concerning the feasibility of extending 
commuter rail beyond Davis to the City of Dixon. This bill was signed by the Governor this 
week. 

SB 1243 (Torlakson) would require the creation of the Regional Growth Council as a part of 
MTC to assume the land use responsibilities of ABAG. This bill did not pass Rule 
Committee and was heard by the Assembly Local Government on August 191

h under SB 864 
and then pulled by the Author. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

113 



State Legislation 
Bill! Author 

AB 419 (Dutra) 
Transportation- Bridges 

AB 666 (Dutra) 
Rail passenger capacity 
enhancement 
demonstration projects: --~ 

AB 1296 (Thomson) 
Transportation: 
Commuter Rail 

Solano Transportation Authority 
2002 Legislative Matrix 

August 20, 2002 

State Legislation 

Sub.iect 
This bill would require the Department of Transportation to submit quarterly reports 
relating to the bridge projects, until the projects are completed, that contain specified 
information to Assembly and Senate Committees on Transportation and the California 
Transportation Commission. (Amended 8/19102) 

This bill, until January I, 2007, would establish a coordinated environmental review 
process for three rail passenger capacity enhancement demonstration projects on 
corridors with intercity and commuter passenger and freight service. The bill would 
require the projects to be identified fer seleetien by the Department of Transportation, 
subj eet to the EIJl)'lre'<al of and selected by the California Transportation Commission, 
in accordance with specified criteria, and would provide for the department to be 
designated as the -lead- consolidated permit agency. The bill would require eaeh state 
ageney with jHrisaietien e'•'er aJ3J3reval er J3ermitting ef a seleetea J3rejeet te )'lartiei)'late 
en a J3rejeet team in the aeveleJ3meat ef sehe®les ana J3lans fer eenstruetien fur the 
J3rejeet, ana weula reEjllire the department to eneeurage similar seek and invite 
participation by federal resources agencies. The bill would provide for the 
department to provide staff support for the demonstration projects to the extent funds 
are identified for this purpose. +he eill weHia reEjuire eaeh state agelley te eeffiJ3Iete its 
rS'fiS'.V alla aetermillatiell fur eaeh )'lrej eet J3Ursuant te E!eaalilleS estalJiishe€1 ey 
law er regulatiell, alla weula J3reviae that a J3rejeet aJ3J3Iieatiell er J3ermit is aeemea 
EIJ9J'lf8Yea if the Eleaeline is llot met. The bill would enact other related provisions. 
(Amended 8/6/02) 

This eili weule el<)'lalle the J3UfJ38SeS fur vffiieh $J3,QQQ,QQQ may ee ffi'f)elleee te 
illeluee illtereity rail SeFo'iee aile W8\fle S)'leeify that the S8P.'iee is to ee eetweell the 
Cities ef Aueum aile Dill81l. This bill would authorize one or more local agencies, as 
described, to undertake a study or a joint study concerning the feasibility of extending 
commuter Rail or intercity rail services beyond the City of Davis to the City of Dixon 
(Amended 4/24102) 

Status Position 
SEN 
Transportation 
(amended andre-
referred to 
committee) 
SEN (third 
reading) 

Signed by 
Governor Supported 



AB 2391 (Canciamila) This bill would authorize the Director of Transportation to increase the percentage of ASM Watch 
Transportation funds transmitted by the State Board of Equalization to counties with a population of Transportation (to 
Development Act less than 1,000,000 persons, if the director determines it to be in the best interest of enrollment) 

regional and state transportation planning to do so. Existing law authorizes the 
amount allocated to a transportation planning agency to be up to 70% of its non-
federally reimbursed costs for regional transportation planning. 

AB 2535 (Diaz) This bill would require the department, within existing resources, to collect, analyze, SEN Support 
Congestion and summarize -the- highway congestion data fer Distriet 4 and make it available to Appropriations 

specified agencies. (Amended 6/25102) (re-referred to 
committee) 

AB 2788 (Longville) This bill would enact the Passenger Rail Improvement, Safety and Modernization ASM Support 
Passenger Rail, Safety Bond Act of2002, which, subject to voter approval would provide for the issuance of Appropriations 
and Modernization general obligation bonds in the amount of $500,000,000, the proceeds of which would (in committee, 

be used for the purpose of funding improvements to the state's passenger rail system. held under 
submission) 

SB 545 (McClintock) This bill would require the Department of Transportation, on or before January 1, ASM 
High-Occupancy ~ 2004, with respect to only those highways under its jurisdiction, to evaluate and Appropriations 
Vehicle Lanes establish standards for the evaluation of the effectiveness of all existing HOV lanes in (Joint Rule 61b 

~ 
accordance with specified criteria and to evaluate all ether HOV lanes that have been suspended) 

~ established for at least 2 years in accordance with relevant criteria. The bill would V> 

require that the department's engineering estimates include a traffic model study 
comparing the alternatives of establishing an HOV lane, establishing a high-occupancy 
toll lane, as defined, establishing a mixed-flow lane, or not establishing additional 
lanes. The bill would require that the analysis results of the study and a description of 
the methodology used for the study be completed and documented. Certification of 
competency of the analysis results and methodology for an HOV lane project would be 
required for inclusion of the project in the state transportation improvement plan. The 
bill would require that a copy of the analysis results and methodology description be 
submitted to the Governor and the Legislature within 6 months of completion. 
(Amended 6/4/02) 

SB 873 (Torlakson) This bill would set forth the Regional Transit Expansion Program for the San Francisco Enrolled 
San Francisco Bay Area Bay area as established by the commission. (Amended 6117/02) 
Regional Transit 
Expansion Agreement 
SB 1243 (Torlakson) This bill would on January 1, 2004, reEtHire the eemmissiea to be reaamed as the Bay ASMLocal Oppose 
Merging ofMTC and Area Laad Use aad TransJ30rtatioa Commissioa create the Regional Growth Council Government 
ABAG as a part of the commission and to assume land use responsibilities of the Association (Joint Rule 61 (b) 

of Bay Area Governments. The bill would require the new eommissioa council to (12) and (13) 



adopt a loag range long-range growth policy plan for the region on or before January 
1, 2005, and each S- 6 years thereafter. The bill would also require the commission 
council, on or before January 1, 2005, to present to the Legislature 
a b!Heprint for eombiniag regional fHnetions recommendations for the most effective 
institutional framework to implement the regional plan's goals and objectives. By 
increasing the duties of a local agency, the bill would impose a state-mandated local 
program. This bill would also provides that no reimbursement to local agencies and 
school districts is required by this act for a specified reason. (Amended 8/1/02) 

SB 1262 (Torlakson) This bill would provide until December 31, 2009, for county with more than 200,000 SEN Oppose 
Streets and Highways: residents that not less than -l-G%--5% of the funds available for regional improvements Appropriations 
local transportation shall be used for county transportation incentive programs that reward local (held in 

I capital improvement jurisdictions that promote new development programs that reduce traffic congestion, committee and 
projects provide a better balance of other developments that are within walking distance of under submission) 

local schools, shops, and businesses. The bill would require each county transportation 
program to base its awards on certain criteria. The bill would require the Department of 
Transportation, in collaboration with the Department of Housing and Community 
Development, te issue submit an evaluation report evaluating this program to the 
Legislature by December 31, 2009. 

- (Amended 4/23102) 

SB 1491 (Perata) This bill would establish the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Transit Policy Board ASM Watch 
Transportation: San and would merge the regional transit coordinating council into the board. The bill Transportation 
Francisco Bay Area would provide that the board would be a successor organization to the council and (pulled by author) 
Regional Transit Policy would assume the council's functions and would provide advice to the Metropolitan 
Board Transportation Commission on regional transit planning and expansion issues, thereby 

imposing a state-mandated local program. The bill would provide for the membership 
of the board and would require the board to develop short-term, medium-term and 
long-term master regional transit plans. The bill would require the board, after 
complying with certain requirements, to submit the plans to the commission. The bill 
would require the commission to consider the plans and to comply with specified 
procedural requirements if it elects to amend any provision of the plan, thereby 
imposing a state-mandated local program. The bill would specify that costs incurred 
by the commission in discharging these functions be paid solely from funds allocated 
to it for the conduct of the transportation planning and programming process. The bill 
would require any regional transit expansion policy adopted by the commission on or 
after July 1, 2005, to be consistent with the plans, except as specified. The bill would 
require each agency or operator that appoints a member to the board to make specified 
monetary and staff support contributions to the board on an annual basis. The bill 
would require the board to use these funds to cover any costs incurred under these 

-

·-·--···-· ··~----- ·-·---~-------------



provisions and would require the board to endeavor to complete the specified work ' 

elements subject to the budgetary constraints. The bill would provide that the board is I 

under no obligation to exceed the funds available in performing the work specified in 
the bill. The bill would provide that these funds would be considered in full 
satisfaction of any in lieu of any reimbursable mandate claims relating to work effort 
incurred pursuant to the bill. The bill would provide that these provisions would 
become inoperative on July 1, 2003 if less than 10 members have been appointed to the 
board by that date. (Amended 5/30/02) 

SB 1492 (Parata) This bill would impose a state-mandated local program by requiring the commission to ASM(third Watch 
Transportation establish certain goals and measurable objectives for planning corridors and reading) 
Metropolitan subcorridors for, and to establish performance measurement criteria to evaluate certain 
Transportation new transportation projects and programs in, the regional transportation plan. This bill 
Commission would specify that all costs incurred by the commission in discharging these functions 

shall be paid solely from funds allocated to it for the conduct of the transportation 
planning and programming process. The California Constitution requires the state to 
reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the 
state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement. This 
bill would provide that the Legislature finds there is no mandate contained in the bill 

~ 
that will result in costs incurred by a local agency or school district for a new program 

~ or higher level of service which require reimbursement pursuant to these constitutional __, 
and statutory provisions. (Amended 8/16/02) 

SCA 3 (Karnette) This bill would amend the State Constitution to expressly authorize capital, SEN Watch 
Transportation: Motor maintenance, and operating costs for public mass transit vehicles as a purpose for Transportation 
Vehicle Fuel Taxes: which revenues from motor vehicle fuel taxes and motor vehicle fees and taxes may be (Failed passage in 
additional uses expended. committee-

Reconsideration 
granted) 

SCA 5 (Torlakson) This measure would amend the State Constitution to authorize a leeaJ geverHI!lent the SEN 
Local Government: county, city and county, or the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, with Appropriations 
Sales Taxes: approval of a majority of its voters voting on the proposition, to impose a special tax (Amended andre-
Transportation and for the privilege of selling tangible personal property at retail that it is otherwise referred to 
Smart Growth Planning authorized to impose, if the tax is imposed exclusively to fund transportation projects committee) 

and services and smart growth planning. (Last amended 2/13/02) 

SJR 36 (Murray) This measure would support the efforts of the House of Representatives and the Chaptered Support 
Federal Highway United States Senate to restore federal highway funding for 2003 to the levels 
Funding anticipated in the Transportation Equity Act for the Twenty First Century . 

... - -- --- -- -



Federal Legislation 
Bill/Sponsor 

HR 3694 (Young) 
Highway funding 
Restoration Act 

S 1917 (Jeffords) 
Highway funding 
Restoration Act 

S;;t991 (Hollings) 
National Defense Rail 
Act 

Solano Transportation Authority 
2002 Legislative Matrix 

August 20, 2002 

Federal Legislation 

Description 
This bill would provide for highway infrastructure investment at the guaranteed 
funding level contained in the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century 

This bill would provide for highway infrastructure investment at the guaranteed 
funding level contained in the Transportation Equity Act for the 21" Century 

This bill would establish a national rail passenger transportation system, reauthorize 
Amtrak, improve security and service on Amtrak, and to promote and fund passenger 
rail services throughout the country. This bill would allocate $4.6 billion annually. 

Statns Position 
SENATE (placed Support 
on Senate 
Legislative 
Calendar under 
General Orders) 
SENATE (placed Support 
on Senate 
Legislative 
Calendar under 
General Orders) 
SENATE Support 
Committee on 
Commerce, 
Science and 
Transportation 
(placed on Senate 
Legislative 
Calendar) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Obligation Authority (OA) and Local Projects Status 

Agenda Item XIF 
September 11, 2002 

The nine Bay Area counties have been so successful at obligating STP and CMAQ projects 
that the region exceeded its obligation authority for STP in June and for CMAQ in July. In 
order to continue to process STP and CMAQ projects, MTC requested additional obligation 
authority from the state, either from other regions or from funding swaps at the state level. 
Because of MTC's optimism for increased obligation authority, the September 30, 2002 
deadline for obligating STP and CMAQ projects was not extended. 

This regional deadline for Cycle 2 STP/CMAQ funded projects is fast approaching. MTC 
policy states that any lapsed funds will be returned to the region and are to be redirected to 
the Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program. Solano County has been 
successful in obligating I 00% of its STP/CMAQ funded projects for past two previous 
funding cycles ofTEA-21. 

Discussion: 
During the Partnership Technical Advisory Committee meeting (PTAC) held on August 191

h, 

MTC presented an update on the status of additional obligation authority and the Cycle 2 
STP/CMAQ funded projects with the September 30, 2002 deadline. 

MTC has received $20M in additional obligation authority and has requested that the state 
advance obligation authority to the region from next cycle. MTC is optimistic the advance will 
occur and will not extend the September 30th obligation deadline. 

MTC and Caltrans Local Assistance developed a list of five projects that they anticipate will 
not meet the deadline (see attached). Among this list, two were from Solano County: I) City of 
Benicia, Park Road Bike Lane from Adams Street to Oak Road, and 2) City of Vallejo, Mare 
Island Service Operations. As of August 201

h, the City of Benicia has reported that they have 
been working to obtain environmental clearance on the Park Road Bike Lane project, and they 
intend to obligate for construction before the deadline. According to Local Assistance, Vallejo 
Transit has submitted the necessary paperwork to obligate the Mare Island Service project on 
time. 

To date, Solano County has a 100% obligation record for federal cycle projects. If either 
project fails to meet the obligation deadline and the funding is lost by Solano to the region, 
staff will work with the TAC to develop a project delivery policy for Board consideration. 

119 



Also attached is a matrix for Solano County, which reflects the status of the remammg 
unobligated projects as it stands at Caltrans Local Assistance, as of August 201

h ST A staff will 
continue to monitor the status of these projects as the deadline approaches. 

Recommendation: 

Informational. 

Attachments 

120 



ATTACHMENT B 
TEA-21 Cycle 2 STP/CMAQ Anticipated Project Lapses 

County Sponsor 
!Contra Costa Pittsburgh 
MTC Commissioner: Sharon Brown 
Pittsburgh-Antioch Highway Shoulder Widening 

TIPID Amount 
CC-991080 337,000 

Program 
CMAQI 

A field review was conducted on November 7, 2000. Local Assistance is waiting for documentation from 
the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service before approving the environmental docirment. 

!Contra Costa Pittsburgh CC-010011 397,000 STPI 
MTC Commissioner: Sharon Brown 
Pittsburgh-Antioch Highway Pavement Overlay 

.A field review was conducted on.November 7, 2000. Local Assistance is waiting for documentation from 
the U.S Fish & Wildlife Service before approving the environmental document. · 

!Solano City ofBenecia SOL991067 :$129,000 CMAQI 
MTC Commissioner: James Spering . 
Park Road Bilce.Lane from Adams Street to Oalc Road 
A field review was conducted on July 11, 2002. As ofJuly 26, 2002, the sponsor has not submitted any 
further documentationto the ·caltrans Office of LocillAssistance. · · 

!Solano City ofValll)jo SOL991054 $70,000 . CMAQI 
MTC Commissioner: James Slpering 
Mare Island Service Operations 
A field review bas not been conducted. As of August 10, 2002, the sponsor has not submitted any further 
documentation to the Caltrans Office of Locill Assistance. 

!Sonoma City of Petaluma SON010012 $150,000 STPI 
MTC Commissioner: Sharon Wright, !'amela Torliatt 
Pavement Overlay on East Washington and Sonoma Mountain Parkway 
As of July 26, 2002, the sponsor has not submitted any documentation to the Caltrans Office of Local 
Assistance. The initial field review has not been performed. 

121 



Solano Transportation Authority 

TlPNo. Agency Description Fund Source 

-N 
N 

Solano County 
Unobligated Projects Status 

Program 
Amount 

Percent 
Obligated 

Unobligated Complete Notes 

1 OF 1 
09/05/2002 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Jennifer Tongson, Projects Assistant 
Highway Projects Status Report 

Agenda Item XI. G 
September 11, 2002 

The ST A monitors the progress of Caltrans' managed projects on State and Federal highways 
within Solano County. In addition to several projects on I-80 (see previous report), Caltrans 
has major projects on SR 37 and SR 12. This project monitoring activity is funded by STIP 
TAP funding. 

Discussion: 

1) Highway 3 7. Phase 2 is under construction and proceeding on schedule. Phase 3 design is 
complete and will be bid in September/October 2002. A $5.4M claim has been filed for 
additional work and differing site conditions on the sewer work previously completed. See 
attached report from Collison Engineering for more information. 

2) Highway 12 (Jameson Canyon and 12129 Interchange). Caltrans is currently in the 
Project Report/Environmental Documents (PRIED) phase for the project. The environmental 
phase of this project is being coordinated with efforts for the I-80/680/12 Interchange and the 
North Connector projects to ensure consistency of the three environmental documents. See 
attached report from Collison Engineering for more information .. 

3) Highway 12 (East). Three safety projects are currently underway between Suisun City 
and Rio Vista. Two of the projects will provide profile improvements and shoulder widening 
to correct safety deficiencies. These projects are in the preliminary design phase. The third 
project to replace the Round Hill Creek Bridge is under construction with an estimated 
completion date of November 2002. See attached report from Collison Engineering for more 
information. 

Recommendation: 

Informational. 

Attachment: Project status report. 

123 



Attachment 

PROJECT STATUS REPORTS - JUNE & JULY 2002 

(Please note that bold type indicates new or edited items) 

HIGHWAY37 

Background: 

Recent Activity: 

Next Steps: 

Issues: 

• The Hwy 37 Project is divided into two phases: 
a) Phase 2 includes "4-laning" from Napa River bridge to the 

Hwy 29 intersection. 
b) Phase 3 includes the Hwy 37 I Hwy 29 Interchange 

• The design work for all phases of this project has been 
completed. 

• This project has absorbed much of Solano County's STIP 
budget for the last I 0 years. 

• The construction of Phase 2 started in March 2002 and is 
progressing on schedule. The contractor is OC Jones. 

• Phase 3 was submitted at the June CTC meeting. A 
separate $2.8M Highway Planting project in Fiscal Year 
05/06 has been split out of the Phase 3 budget. 

• Rados Construction submitted a $2.5M claim one day 
before the scheduled mediation date for the sewer work. 
The mediation has been rescheduled for December 02 and 
03. 

• The final PDT meeting for this project was held on June 
20, 2002. No more PDT meetings are scheduled. 

• Phase 3 will be advertised for construction in Sept/Oct 
2002. Construction is scheduled to start in February 2003. 

• VSFCD is preparing to counter Rados Construction's 
$2.5M claim (this is additional to the change order force 
account work). The total claim is $5.4M; 
arbitration/mediation for the sewer line will be held on 
December 02 & 03, 2002. 

124 



Action Items: 

Comments: 

• Rados Construction has submitted claims totaling $5.4M 
for the cost of the sewer microtunnelling work. Both Rados 
and VSFCD have agreed to binding arbitration/mediation. 
The binding arbitration/mediation has been rescheduled 
from July 01 & 02 to December 02 & 03 at the request of 
VSFCD lawyers. 

• Monitor the mediation/arbitration for the sewer relocation. 

• Rados submitted a very large claim one day before the 
arbitration/mediation was scheduled to start. VSFCD have 
requested time to prepare a counter-claim, and the 
arbitration/mediation has been delayed. It is possible that 
the lawyers may request further delays, and/or that the 
issue will be resolved in court. 

• Much of the claim is unreasonable, but the final cost to the 
project could range between $0 and $SM. 

• $2.8M has been allocated for highway landscaping and 
planting in 05/06. This money has been garnered out of the 
existing project budget, and will not be an additional 
charge. 

125 



HWY 12 (JAMIESON CANYON) & 12/29 INTERCHANGE 

Background: 

Recent: 

Next Steps: 

Issues: 

• Caltrans is preparing P A&ED (Project Report and 
Environmental Document) for Highway 12 (Jamieson Canyon) 
and the 12/29 Interchange. 

• Project consists of "4-Ianing" Highway 12 through 
Jamieson Canyon from the intersection with Red Top Road 
(adjacent to 1-80) to the intersection with SR 29. The 
Project includes the 12/29 interchange. 

• Caltrans original schedule anticipated environmental 
clearance in 2005, and construction in 2009. It is 
anticipated that this schedule can be accelerated, and 
funding may be the critical path. 

• Caltrans has obtained the majority of the rights of entry 
needed for the environmental process (94 of 116). It 
appears unlikely that the rest of the rights of entry will be 
obtained because the property owners are hostile, however 
it may be possible to do the studies adequately without 
them. 

• Caltrans is preparing three alternatives for Hwy 12, and 
will continue to prepare more alternatives. Median widths 
for the alternatives will vary from 75' down to the 
minimum allowable. 

• The Red Top Road Interchange will be included in this 
project, and will serve as the eastern limit. 

• The western limit will be the 12/29 Interchange. Caltrans is 
preparing three alternatives for the 12/29 Interchange 
including a partial cloverleaf, a tight diamond, and a 
singlepoint interchange. 

• Caltrans is hiring a consultant (URS) to help complete the 
environmental studies by Sept/Oct 2003. 

• Need to have a revised scoping meeting and revise the 
"purpose & need" to include the 12/29 Interchange as 
required by FHWA. 

• Coordination with I-80 I I-680 project and north connector 
project. Consistency for the three Environmental Documents is 
critical. 

126 



Action Items: 

Comments: 

• Caltrans is trying to prepare a draft environmental study by fall 
2003. This is a more aggressive schedule, and if achieved, will 
facilitate applying for STIP funding in 2004 and will shorten the 
project schedule. 

• Napa County's interim project to improve the Hwy 12/29 
intersection is proceeding in expectation of securing funding 
from Caltrans. Construction scheduled for 2004. 

• Continue to work with Caltrans to identify potential cost and 
schedule reductions. 

• Continue to coordinate with the adjacent North Connector & 
180/680 Interchange projects. 

• Continue to encourage Caltrans to prepare draft environmental 
studies by fall 2003. 

• It is important that a detailed schedule for the environmental process is created, 
adopted, and followed by Cal trans. Citizen's groups in Napa are expressing concerns 
about the schedule (construction 2009- 2012), and asking if it can be accelerated. 

• Caltrans is always very reluctant to commit to an expedited schedule, however if the 
draft studies are completed in 2003, then the approved Environmental Document 
should be completed in 2004. 

• If ED is complete in 2004, then Design & R!W should be complete by 2007 (and 
construction could start in 2007). Funding availability will probably control the 
schedule. 

• Caltrans appears to have ruled out the options of an at-grade intersection, or a 
flyover, for the 12/29 Interchange. 

127 



• HIGHWAY 12 (EAST) PROJECTS 

This work has been divided into 3 separate projects: 

I) EA OT0900 - Road Rehabilitation from Scandia to Denverton 
Overhead (6.8 miles) 

2) EA OTIOIO- Road Rehabilitation from Denverton Overhead to Currie Road (5.9 
miles). 

3) EA OT I 021 - Replacement of Round Hill Creek Bridge. 

Background: 

Recent Activity: 

Next Steps: 

• EA OT0900- Scandia to Denverton- project consists of road 
rehabilitation, profile improvement, shoulder widening, drainage 
modifications. 

• EA OTIOIO- Denverton to Currie- project consists of 
overlay, profile improvement, turn lane, intersection widening, 
drainage modifications. 

• EA OTI 021 -Replacement of Round Hill Creek Bridge- this 
was originally part of the Denverton to Currie section but 
required an expedited schedule. 

• The Fairy Shrimp surveys are currently the critical path for the 
two projects in the P A/ED phase. Caltrans met in the field with 
USFW and have agreement to do dry season surveys. 
Communication channels between Caltrans & USFW now open. 
Schedule unchanged. 

• EA OT0900 - Scandia to Denverton - preliminary design is 
underway; NegDec/FONSI under preparation. 

• EA OTI 010 - Denverton to Currie - preliminary design is 
underway; NegDec/FONSI under preparation. 

• EA OT1021 -Replacement of Round Hill Creek Bridge. 
The construction is on schedule. The bridge should be 
completed in October 2002, and the project complete in 
November 2002. 

• EA OT0900 - Scandia to Denverton - prepare preliminary 
design and NegDec/FONSL 

• EA OT I 0 I 0 - Denverton to Currie - prepare preliminary 
design and NegDec/FONSL 

• EA OT1021 -Replacement of Round Hill Creek Bridge
completion scheduled for November 2002. 

128 



Issues: 

Action Items: 

Comments: 

• EA OT0900 - Scandia to Denverton - delays due to entry 
permit difficulties and possible presence of fairy shrimp. 
Schedule anticipates P A & ED complete in 2004 and start 
construction in 2006. 

• EA OTI 01 0 - Denverton to Currie - delays due to entry permit 
difficulties and possible presence of fairy shrimp. Schedule 
anticipates P A & ED complete in 2004 and start construction in 
2006. 

• EA OTJ 021 -Replacement of Round Hill Creek Bridge-
1999 report identified essential bridge work, hence the 
expedited schedule. 

• A court order is being processed to allow rights of entry for 
fairy shrimp studies. 

• Continue to monitor project progress and identify any critical 
Issues. 

• EA OT0900 - Scandia to Denverton - total anticipated cost is 
$11.5M. Amount of allocated funding is $8.5M. Apparent 
shortfall of $3M. The fairy shrimp survey has become the 
critical path for this project. 

• EA OT 1010 - Denverton to Currie - total anticipated cost is 
$25M. Amount of allocated funding is $25M. The fairy shrimp 
survey has become the critical path for this project. 

• EA OTJ 021 - Replacement of Round Hill Creek Bridge - total 
anticipated cost is $1. 7M. Amount of allocated funding is 
$1. 7M. Construction started in March 2002, scheduled 
completion November 2002. 

129 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

September 4, 2002 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Review Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item XI.H 
September II, 2002 

The following funding opportunities will be available to ST A members during the next few months. 
Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Am:!lication Available Auulications Due 
From 

Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) Vanessa Mongeon, Beginning Monday, 
BAAQMD, (415) 749-4982 September 16,2002 

Recreational Trails Program Charlie Harris, October 1, 2002 
Parks and Recreation 

(916) 653-7423 

Habitat Conservation Fund Grant Charlie Harris, October 1, 2002 
Program Parks and Recreation 

(916) 653-7423 

High Mileage Vehicle Incentive Vanessa Mongeon, Beginning Monday, October 
Program (HMVIP) BAAQMD, (415) 749-4982 21, 2002 

Hazard Elimination Safety Hin Kung, Caltrans, October 31, 2002 
Program for FY 2004/05 510.286.5226 
Community-Based Stephen Y okoi, November 1, 2002 
Transportation Planning Grants Caltrans District 4 

(510) 286-5621 
Environmental Justice: Context- Doug Sibley, November 1, 2002 
Sensitive Planning Grants Caltrans District 4 

(510) 286-5503 
Partnership Planning Grants Tim Sable, November 1, 2002 

Caltrans District 4 
(510) 286-5505 

Statewide Transit Planning Doug Sibley, November 1, 2002 
Studies Grants Caltrans District 4 

(510) 286-5503 
Transit Technical Planning Doug Sibley, November 1, 2002 
Assistance Grants Caltrans District 4 

(510) 286-5503 

131 



Transit Professionals Doug Sibley, November 1, 2002 
Development Caltrans District 4 

(51 0) 286-5503 
Environmental Enhancements Chiachi Chen, November 1, 2002 
and Mitigation Program Cal trans 

(510) 622-5912 
Bicycle Transportation Account David Priebe, Caltrans December 1, 2002 
FY 2003/04 (916) 653-0036. 
Traffic Engineering Technical Christina Atienza, MTC, Applications Due in 
Assistance Program (TET AP) (51 0) 464-7769 December 

132 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) 

Applications Due (on a first come first serve basis): 
Beginning Monday, September 16,2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) is intended to assist jurisdictions that 
are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. ST A staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding A vail able: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Public agencies 

The VIP program assists public agencies acquire low 
emission, alternative fuel vehicles with a gross vehicle 
weight of I 0,000 pounds or less. 

$800,000 is available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible projects include vehicles that meet the 
following criteria: 

• gross vehicle weight of 10,000 Ibs or less 
• powered by an alternative fuel 
• certified by CARB as ULEV, SULEV, or ZEV 
• vehicle must operate in Bay Area for the term 

of its useful life (or lease term) 

Applications can be obtained from the Bay Area Air 
Quality website at www.baaqmd.gov by clicking 
Vehicles Incentives Program. 

Vanessa Mongeon, BAAQMD, (415)749-4982. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6075 rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

133 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Recreational Trails Program 

Applications Due: October 1, 2002 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Recreational Trails Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are 
eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Project Details: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities, Counties, districts, state agencies, and nonprofit 
organizations with management responsibilities over 
public lands are eligible to apply. 

The program is intended to assist cities and counties 
fund bicycle projects. 

Approximately $3.2 million will be available 
Statewide, about $2.2 million is available for non
motorized trails projects and $1.0 million is available 
for motorized trails projects. This program requires a 
20% local match. 

The Recreational Trails Program (RTP) provides funds 
for recreational trails and trails-related project. 

Applications can be obtained from the California State 
Parks and Recreation Department website at 
WWW..J2Ilrks.,.\<!L&Q.Y by clicking Grants & 2000 Bond 
Act. 

Charlie Harris, Department of Parks and Recreation, 
(916) 653-7423. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6075 rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

134 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Habitat Conservation Fund Grant Program 

Applications Due: October 1, 2002 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Habitat Conservation Fund Grant Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities, counties, and special districts 

The California Wildlife Protection Act of 1990 
established the Habitat Conservation Fund Grant 
Program. Under this program, $2 million is available 
annually for competitive grants to public agencies. 

$2 million is available. 

Eligible projects include habitat acquisitions, wildlife 
corridors and urban trails, and enhancement and 
restoration of wetlands riparian habitats. 

Applications can be obtained from the California State 
Parks and Recreation Department website at 
www.parks.ca.gov by clicking Grants & 2000 Bond 
Act. 

Charlie Harris, Department of Parks and Recreation, 
(916) 653-7423. 

Robert Guerrero, ST A Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6075 rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

135 



s1ra 
FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

High Mileage Vehicle Incentive Program (HMVIP) 

Applications Due (on a first come first serve basis): 
Beginning Monday, October 21, 2002 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the High Mileage Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. ST A staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Public agencies 

The HMVIP is very similar to the VIP program because the 
program also assists public agencies acquire low emission, 
alternative fuel vehicles with a gross vehicle weight of 
I 0,000 pounds or less. The difference is the HMVIP applies 
to vehicles that will be driven 60,000 miles per year or 
more. 

$200,000 is available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible projects include vehicles that meet the following 
criteria: 

• gross vehicle weight of I 0,000 lbs or less 
• powered by an alternative fuel 
• certified by CARB as ULEV, SULEV, or ZEV 
• vehicle must operate in Bay Area for the term of its 

useful life (or lease term) 
• vehicle will be driven 60,000 miles per year or more 

Applications can be obtained from the Bay Area Air Quality 
website at www.baaqmd.gov by clicking Vehicles 
Incentives Program. 

Vanessa Mongeon, BAAQMD, (415) 749-4982. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6075 
rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

136 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Project Grants 
Call for Projects for FY 2004/2005 Cycle 

Applications Due: October 3/, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Grant Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material 
for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program 
and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local City and County Government Agencies 

The Hazard Elimination Safety Program (HES) is a federal 
safety program that provides funds for safety improvements 
on all public roads and highways. These funds serve to 
eliminate or reduce the number and/or severity of traffic 
accidents at locations selected for improvement 

$360,000 maximum reimbursement. 10% local match of 
non-federal funds is required. 

HES funds are available for expenditure on I) any local 
agency public road, 2) any local agency public surface 
transportation, 3) any local agency publicly-owned bicycle 
or pedestrian pathway or trail, or 4) any traffic calming 
measure on a local agency public road. 

Two types of funding criteria are available for this program: 
'Safety Index Projects' and 'Work Type.' Safety Index 
Projects account for 25% of the total available HES funds. 
Please refer to the HES program material for specific project 
listing available at www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/ . 

Hin Kung, Caltrans, (51 0) 286.5226 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6075 
rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

137 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants-
Community Based Transportation Planning Grant 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Community Based Transportation Planning Grant is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities and County of Solano, American Tribal 
Governments, public entities, Community Based 
Organizations, Colleges/ Universities, MPO's, RTPA's, 
and private sector agencies. 

This program funds transportation/land use planning 
projects that support livable community concepts. 

$300,000 maximum per grant application. A total of$3 
million is available statewide. 

A complete listing of eligible projects is available at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm. The list for this 
grant source includes: long-term sustainable 
community/economic development; improved mobility 
and transportation choices for a wider range of users; 
increased transit oriented development or "transit 
villages"; and mixed use development. Please refer to 
the website for a complete listing. 

A local contribution of20% non-State and non-Federal 
is required for this program. 

Stephen Yokoi, Caltrans District 4, (51 0) 286-5621 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6014 

138 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants-
Environmental Justice: Context-Sensitive Planning Grant 

Applications Due: November I, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Environmental Context Sensitive Planning Graot is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program aod provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Cities aod County of Solano, Americao Tribal Governments, 
public entities, Community Based Orgaoizations, Colleges/ 
Universities, MPO's and RTPA's. 

This program is designed to promote public participation aod 
context-sensitive plaoning to improve mobility, access, 
equity, aod quality oflife for under-served communities. 

$300,000 maximum per graot application. A total of$3 
million is available statewide. 

A complete listing of eligible projects is available at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/top/graots.htm. The list includes: 
planning activities and projects that identify and address 
traosportation needs for the community; involves under
represented groups in planning and project development; 
improves demographic aod socioeconomic analysis to 
identifying emerging communities; aod Plaoning aod safety 
improvements for pedestrians and bicycles. Please refer to 
the website for a complete list. 

A local contribution of 10% non-State and non-Federal is 
required for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltraos District 4, (51 0) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Plaoner, (707) 424-6014 

139 



TO: STABoard 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants
Partnership Planning Grants 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Partnership Planning Grant is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that 
are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

MPOs!RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and County 
of Solano, Native American Tribal Governments, and public 
entities may submit proposals as sub-recipients. Each project 
will need to be performed jointly with Caltrans staff. 

This program is for plam1ing studies of multi-regional and 
statewide significance. 

$300,000 maximum per grant application. A total of 
$847,700 is available statewide. 

Eligible projects include planning studies with statewide or 
multi-regional perspective and benefit; corridor studies and 
corridor preservation studies; projects that evaluate 
transportation issues involving international borders, seaports, 
airports, intermodal facilities, freight hubs, and recreational 
sites, and studies tbat identifY regional and/or statewide 
mobility and access needs. 

A local contribution of 20% non-Federal funds is required for 
this program. 

Tim Sable, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5505 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6014 

140 



TO: STA Board 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants
Statewide Transit Planning Studies 

Applications Due: November I, 2002 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Statewide Transit Planning Studies is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

MPOs/RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and County 
of Solano, Native American Tribal Governments, public 
entities, Community Based Organizations, and private entities 
may submit proposals as sub-recipients. 

Funding provided for studies on transit issues having 
statewide or multi-regional significance to assist in reducing 
urban transportation needs and improving transit service. 

$300,000 maximum per grant application. A total of 
$878,800 is available statewide. 

Planning projects that involve Statewide transit planning 
surveys and research, GIS development, transit planning 
abdbook/procedures development for transportation planning 
agencies, identification of policies, strategies, and programs 
to preserve transportation facilities and optimize 
transportation infrastructure utility, transit related smart 
growth studies, and development of transit planning and 
travel forecasting tools and models. 

A local contribution of 11.47% non-Federal funds is required 
for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltrans District 4, (51 0) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6014 

141 



TO: STABoard 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants
Transit Technical Planning Assistance 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Transit Technical Planning Assistance is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. ST A staff is available to answer questions regarding this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

MPOs!RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and County 
of Solano, Native American Tribal Governments, public 
entities, Community Based Organizations, and private entities 
may submit proposals as sub-recipients. 

Fund public and intermodal transportation planning studies in 
rural transit areas of California (transit service area of 50,000 
or less). 

$80,000 maximum per grant application. A total of$478,800 
is available statewide. 

Planning projects for rural areas (transit service area of 
50,000 or less) that include: Short-Range Transit 
Development Plans, Transit Marketing Plans, Site Selection 
Studies, Transit Service Implementation Plans, Ridership 
Surveys, Social Service Improvement Studies, Transit 
Coordination Studies, and Evaluations and Analyses of public 
participation activities. 

A local contribution of 11.47% non-Federal funds is required 
for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6014 

142 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

-State Planning Grants
Transit Professionals Development 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Transit Professionals Development is intended to assist jurisdictions 
plan projects that are eligible for the program. ST A staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

MPOs!RTPAs are eligible as applicants. Cities and 
County of Solano, Native American Tribal 
Governments, public entities, Community Based 
Organizations, and private entities may submit proposals 
as sub-recipients. 

Fund training and development of transit planning 
professionals and students 

$50,000 maximum per grant application. A total of 
$300,000 is available statewide. 

Funds to provide: Transit Safety Management Classes, 
Transportation Planning Workshops, Internships for 
University Students, Transit Information Guidebooks 
and Training Manuals, and "Train the Trainer" Classes. 

A local contribution of 11.47% non-Federal funds is 
required for this program. 

Doug Sibley, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5503 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-
6014 

143 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 

Applications Due: November 1, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the 2002-03 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program (EEM) 
is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Local and state units of government. 

Program Description: Grants to offset vehicular emissions for highway landscaping, 
resource lands, and roadside recreation. 

Funding Available: $10.0 million available statewide. A local match is not 
required in this program. However, projects are evaluated and 
given credit for other sources of cash contributions, which are 
included in project cost estimates and budgets. 

Eligible Projects: Landscaping, acquisition, restoration or other mitigation of 
resource lands, and projects that provide for the acquisition 
and/or development of roadside recreation including parks, 
roadside rests, overlooks and trails. 

Further Details: Grants are generally limited to $250,000. Applications can be 
obtained by calling the Air Resources Board. 

Program Contact Person: Chiachi Chen, EEMProgram Coordinator,(510) 622-5912. 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6075 
rguerrero@ST A-SNCI. com. 

144 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bicycle Transportation Account 

Applications for FY 2002/03 Due: December 1, 2002 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Bicycle Transportation Account is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities and Counties are eligible to apply for BTA funds 
and may apply on behalf of an agency that is not a city 
or county but propose construction of a bicycle project. 

The program is intended to assist cities and counties 
fund bicycle projects. 

$7.2 million will be available for FY 2003-04. This 
program requires a 10% local match. 

Eligible projects include: New Bikeways serving major 
transportation corridors, bicycle parking racks, bicycle 
carrying facilities on public transit vehicles, installation 
of traffic control devices to improve safety and 
efficiency, elimination of hazardous conditions on 
existing bikeways, planning, and improvements and 
maintenance of bikeways. 

The BTA program guidelines and applications are 
available on Caltrans website under local assistance: 
http :1 lwww. dot. ca. gov /hq/LocalPrograms/ 

David Priebe, Caltrans (916) 653-0036. 

Robert Guerrero, ST A Associate Planner (707) 424-
6014. rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

145 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) 

Applications Due in December 2002 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) is 
intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is 
available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Local and state agencies. 

Through TET AP, MTC retains consultants to provide 
traffic engineering assistance to local jurisdictions in 
addressing a specific project. 

Approximately $200,000 is available for the Bay Area. 
Agencies typically receive a between $5,000-$15,000. 

Projects that qualify for this program are: traffic signal 
coordination; traffic operations studies; analysis of 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities; technical information 
for grant applications; and Intelligent Transportation 
Systems (ITS) studies. 

MTC will send request for projects to local jurisdictions 
in Mid-September. 

Christina Atienza, MTC, (510) 464-7700 

Robert Guerrero, ST A Associate Planner (707) 424-
6014. rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

146 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 3, 2002 
STABoard 
Kim Cassidy, Office Administrator/Clerk of the Board 
Updated STA Meeting Schedule for 2002 

Agenda Item XI.! 
September 11, 2002 

Attached is the revised STA schedule for meetings that may be of interest to the ST A Board. 
This schedule is an overview of the 2002 calendar year. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

147 



DATE TIME 
Sept. II 6:00p.m. 

Sept. II 7:00p.m. 

Sept. 20 1:30 p.m. 

Sept. 25 IO:OO a.m. 

Sept. 25 1:30 p.m. 

Sept. 25 6:00p.m. 

Sept. 28 10 am-9 pm 

Oct. 3 Il:30 a.m. 

Oct. 4 6:30p.m. 

Oct. 9 6:00p.m. 

Oct. 9 7:00p.m. 

Oct. 30 IO:OO a.m. 
~ 

Octi;30 I:OO p.m. 

Nov. 6 Il:30 a.m. 

Nov. 13 6:30p.m .. 

Nov. 13 TBD 

Nov. 15 I:30 p.m. 

Nov. 27 IO:OO a.m. 

Nov. 27 1:30 p.m. 

Dec. 4 Il:30 a.m. 

Dec. 5 6:30p.m. 

Dec. II 6:00p.m. 

Dec. II 7:00p.m. 

STA MEETING SCHEDULE 
(For The Calendar Year 2002) 

DESCRIPTION 
STIA Board Meeting 

STA Board Meeting 

Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 

STA Transit Consortium 

STA TAC 

STIA Board Special Meeting 

Transpo Expo 2002 

STA Executive Board Meeting 

Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) 

STIA Board Meeting 

STA Board Meeting 

STA Transit Consortium 

STATAC 

STA Executive Board Meeting 

STA 5m Aunual Awards Program 

STIA Board Meeting/STA Board Meeting 

Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 

STA Transit Consortium Meeting 

STATAC 

STA Executive Board Meeting 

Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) 

STIA Board Meeting 

STA Board Meeting 

Attachment A 

LOCATION CONFIRMED 
Suisun City Hall X 

Suisun City Hall X 

STA Conference Room X 

ST A Conference Room X 

ST A Conference Room X 

Suisun City Hall X 

Solano Mall X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

Suisun City Hall X 

Suisun City Hall X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

ST A Conference Room X 

Benicia Clock Tower X 

TBD 

ST A Conference Room X 

ST A Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

Suisun City Hall X 

Suisun City Hall X 

Updated 09/05/2002 

----------


	sf-1
	sf

